

Prosperity Weaving Mills Ltd.



Annual Report 2021



CONTENTS

Company Information	2
Notice of Annual General Meeting	3
Vision and Mission Statement	8
Chairman Review Report	15
Directors' Report to the Members	17
Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019	27
Shareholders' Information	29
Pattern of Shareholding	32
Key Financial Information	34
Independent Auditors' Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019	35
Independent Auditors' Report to the Members	36
Statement of Financial Position	40
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income	42
Statement of Cash Flows	43
Statement of Changes in Equity	44
Notes to the Financial Statements	45
Form of Proxy	81



NAGIN

COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Non-Executive Director / Chairman Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik Independent Non-Executive Director Mr. Arfa Waheed Malik Independent Non-Executive Director Mr. Aneeq Khawar Independent Non-Executive Director

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairman

Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh Non-Executive Director Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh Non-Executive Director Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Non-Executive Director Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Non-Executive Director Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Non-Executive Director Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh **Executive Director**

MANAGING DIRECTOR (Chief Executive) Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh

AUDIT COMMITTEE Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik

> Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani Secretary

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION (HR & R) **COMMITTEE**

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Muhammad Azam Secretary

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Member Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member Mr. Muhammad Azam Secretary

CORPORATE SECRETARY Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani

Mr. Muhammad Tariq Sheikh **CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)**

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT Mr. Kashif Saleem **AUDITORS** Messrs Yousuf Adil.

Chartered Accountants

CORPORATE ADVISORS Bandial & Associates

LEAD BANKERS Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Ltd.

Allied Bank Ltd. Askari Bank I td. Bank Alfalah Ltd. Habib Bank Ltd. Meezan Bank Ltd. MCB Bank Ltd.

National Bank of Pakistan The Bank of Punjab United Bank Ltd.

REGISTERED OFFICE Nagina House

> 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road Gulberg-III, Lahore-54660

WEB REFERENCE www.nagina.com

SHARES REGISTRAR M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.

1st Floor, H.M. House 7-Bank Square, Lahore Phone # 042-37235081-2 Fax # 042-37358817

MILLS

Sheikhupura Sharaqpur Road, Sheikhupura





NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of members of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. will be held on **Thursday**, **October 28**, **2021** at 11:00 a.m., electronically through video-link facility (ZoomApp.), managed from registered office of the Company, to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

- 1) To confirm minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on October 26, 2020.
- 2) To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial statement of the Company together with the Chairman's Review Report, Directors' and Auditors' reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2021.
- 3) To approve and declare final cash dividend at Rs. 2.50 per share i.e. 25%, in addition to the interim cash dividend already paid to the shareholders at Rs. 7.50 per share i.e. 75% for the year ended June 30, 2021, as recommended by the Board of Directors, thus making a total cash dividend at Rs. 10/- per share i.e.100% for the year.
- 4) To appoint Auditors for the year ending on June 30, 2022 and fix their remuneration.
- 5) To transact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

Statements under the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017 is annexed.

By Order of the Board

Syed Mohsin Gilani Corporate Secretary

Lahore: September 28, 2021





NOTES:

- 1) The share transfer books for ordinary shares of the Company will be closed from Friday, October 22, 2021 to Thursday, October 28, 2021 (both days inclusive). Valid transfer(s) received in order by our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore by the close of business on Thursday, October 21, 2021 will be in time to be passed for payment of dividend to the transferee(s).
- 2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another member as proxy. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's registered office not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time of meeting. Members through CDC appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) with the proxy form.
- 3) The shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested to please bring, original CNIC with copy thereof duly attested by their bankers, account number and participant I.D number for identification purpose.
- 4) In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form of the Company.
- 5) Due to the current COVID-19 situation and directives of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular No.4 of 2021 dated February 15, 2021 and subsequent Circular No.6 of 2021 dated March 03, 2021, requiring listed companies to modify their usual planning for holding the general meetings. The Company prioritizing the well-being of its shareholders, directors and employees requests the members to participate in the AGM virtually through video-link only.

The entitled shareholders interested in attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Zoom ("Zoom" which can be downloaded from Google Play or Apple App Store) are requested to get themselves registered with the Company Secretary office at least 48 hours before the time of holding AGM at nagina-agm21@nagina.com by providing the following details:-

Name of Shareholder	CNIC Number.	Folio Number.	Cell Number.	Email Address

Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send the login details to their email addresses.

On the AGM day, the shareholders will be able to login and participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphone or computer devices from any convenient location.

Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM at the email address nagina-agm21@nagina.com.





6) In accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulation 2017, it is mandatory for a listed company to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into their bank account designated by the entitled shareholders instead of issuing physical dividend warrants. Therefore, shareholders are requested to provide the particulars relating to name, folio number, bank account number, IBAN Number, title of account and complete mailing address of the bank directly to the Company's Share Registrar in case of physical shareholders and directly to the relevant Participant / CDC Investor Account Service in case of maintaining shareholding under Central Depository System (CDS).

In case of non-receipt of above information, the dividend shall be withheld.

- 7) The rates of deduction of income tax from dividend payments under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 shall be as follows:
 - i) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose names are appearing on ATL.

15%

ii) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose names are not appearing on ATL.

30%

To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% instead of 30%, shareholders whose names are not appearing on Active Taxpayers' List (ATL) available on the website of FBR are advised to immediately make sure that their names are entered in ATL, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% instead of 15%.

Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), withholding tax will be determined separately on "Filer' Non-Filer" status of principal shareholder as well as jointholders (s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts. In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of principal shareholder and joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing, within 10 days of this notice, otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by principal shareholder and joint-holder(s).

- 8) Individual Members who have not yet submitted a copy of their valid Computerized Identity Card (CNIC) to the Company are once again requested to send a copy of their valid CNIC at the earliest directly to the office of Share Registrar of the Company, M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore. Corporate Members are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN) and folio number thereon while sending the copies to the Share Registrar of the Company. In case of non-receipt of the copy of a valid CNIC or NTN (as the case may be), the Company would be unable to comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 and SROs issued there under.
- 9) Shareholders are requested to contact the Registered Office of the Company or the Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore for collection of their unclaimed shares / unpaid dividend which they have not received due to any reasons.





- 10) The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 shall be uploaded on the Company's website www.nagina.com twenty-one days prior to the date of holding of annual general meeting.
- 11) Pursuant to SECP Notification S.R.O. 787(I)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members may inform the Company to receive the Audited Financial Statements and notices through e-mail by submitting Standard Request Form available on Company's website.
- 12) Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143 -145 of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations 2018.
- 13) If the Company receives consent from the members holding at least 10% shareholding residing in a city, to participate in the meeting through video-link at least 07 days prior to date of the meeting, the Company will arrange facility of video-link in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city.
- 14) As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing listed company shall be required to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of this Act, i.e. May 30, 2017.

The shareholders having physical shareholding are encouraged to open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into scrip less form, this will facilitate them in many ways, including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Ltd.

15) Members are requested to promptly notify the Company of any change in their registered address.





STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED) COMPANIES OR ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS) REGULATIONS, 2017.

Members had approved a special resolution u/s 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 on October 26, 2020. The Company has not made any investment under the resolution. Following is the status:

a)	Total investment approved;	Rs.100,000,000/= (Rupees one hundred million only) to each of the following associated company: i) Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd. (NCML) ii) Ellcot Spinning Mills Ltd. (ESML)				
b)	Amount of investment made to date;	Nil				
c)	Reasons for deviations from the approved timeline of investment, where investment decision was to be implemented in specified time; and	Due to better cash funds envisaged u/s investment transact	s 199 of the	Companies A	ct, 2017. The	erefore, no
d)	Material change in financial statements of associated company or associated undertaking since date of the resolution passed	Net sales Gross profit Profit before tay	7,184.635 1,419.328	2021 <u>ESML</u> Rupees i 7,715.509 1,399.137	the time of a on June NCML n Millions 7,070.172 593.821	Position at Approval as 30, 2020 ESML 6,152.929 757.673
for approval of investment.		Profit before tax Profit after tax	988.876 743.498	1,016.226 813.597	100.274 7.629	361.369 225.879





Vision:

To be the market leader by being the best and providing the best.

Mission:

Being one of the leading manufacturers of high quality greige fabric for apparel and home furnishing, we are committed to high quality product and customer satisfaction.

Our mission is to continually improve our products and services for our worldwide customers and to provide a better return to our shareholders.

We believe in keeping our production facilities equipped with the modern technologies by continuous upgrading to be competitive in the markets.

We strive towards building long-term and better relationship with our suppliers.

We care for our employees by providing them a healthy and safe working environment and opportunity for growth through learning and experience.

We do have a social responsibility towards our community in which we operate and we are committed to safety, health and environment in all our operations.





SCOPE CERTIFICATE

Scope Certificate Number: CU809299GRS-2021-00078518

Correol Union Certifications declares that

Nagina Group

License Number: 809299 91-8-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulteng III, Lahore \$4660 Pakistan

Find the proposed and assessed in accordance with the Global Recycled Standard (GRS)

- Version 4.0 -

and transporters of the consporter as mentioned below land further specified in the arcest comply with this special of Product categories: Greige fabrics, Greige yarns, Undyed yarns, Undyed fabrics

Processing steps / activities cannot use under responsibility of the above-remocred compare by the operations as detailed in the arrival for certified products.

Weaving, Exporting, Importing, Trading, Spinning

This certificate is valid from 2021-08-05.
This certificate is valid with 2022-06-04.

Place and diffe of longer



2021-08-09, Zwolle

Marie of authorised person

On behalf of the Managing Director Pasan Galappaththi | Certifier Sweep of the issuing body



Standard's Logo:



This Scape Certificate provides no proof that any goods delivered by its looker are GRS certified Proof of GRS certification of goods delivered is provided by a valid Transaction Certificate (TC) covering them.

Accredited by: Sn Lanka Accreditation Board (SLAB), Accreditation No. CP 004-01.



Control Union Certifications B.V.

POST - Mesuwenisum 4-6 - 8011 BZ - Zarolle - Netherlands

T +31 18 425 0100 - F +31 38 423 7040 - certifications@controlunion.com

The electronically award-document is the valid original version.



SCOPE CERTIFICATE

Scope Certificate Number: CU809299GOT5-2021-00078521

Consol Union Certifications declares that

Nagina Group

License Number: 809299 91-8-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulteng III, Lahore 54660 Pakistan

his been reported and assense in accordance with the Global Organic Textile Standard (GOTS) - Version 6.0 -

and that purposes of the comparies as mentioned below land further specified in the anneal comply with this spondard.

Product categories: Greige yarns, Undyed yarns, Greige Fabrics

Processing stept / activities cannot use under responsibility of the above-removed compare by the operations as detailed in the arrival for certified products.

Weaving, Exportling, Importling, Tradling, Spinning

This certificate is voted from 2021-08-05.
This certificate is voted with 2022-06-04.

Place and diffe of lines.



2021-08-09, Zwolle-

Marie of authorised person

On behalf of the Managing Director Pasan Galappaththi | Certifier Sweep of the issuing body



Standard's Logo



This Scape Certificate provides no proof that any goods delivered by its holder are GDTS certified. Proof of GDTS certification of goods delivered is provided by a valid Transaction Certificate (TC) covering them.

Accredited by: Butch Accreditation Counce (RVA), Accreditation Nat C 412



Control Union Certifications B.V.

POST - Mesuwenisan 4-6 - 8021 BZ - Zaolle - Netherlands

The aboves only month ton years in the unit suppose carrier

T +31 18 425 0100 - F +31 38 423 7040 - certifications@controligion.com



SCOPE CERTIFICATE

Scope Certificate Number: CU809299OCS-2021-00078520

Convol Union Certifications declares that

Nagina Group

License Number 609299 91-8-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gultherg III, Lahore 54660 Pakistan

Organic Content Standard (OCS)

- Version 3.0 -

and that products of the conspories as mentioned below land further specified in the anneal comply with this spondard.

Product categories: Greige yarns, Undyed yarns, Greige Fabrics

Processing stept / activities cannot use under responsibility of the above-removed compare by the operations as detailed in the arrival for certified products.

Weaving, Exportling, Importling, Tradling, Spinning

This certificate is valid from 2021-08-05 This certificate is valid until 2022-06-04

Place and data of news



2021-08-09, Zwotle

Name of authorised person

On behalf of the Managing Director. Pasan Galappaththi | Certifier Stamp of the issuing body



Standard's Logo





This Scope Certificate provides to proof that any goods delivered by its tolder are OCS certified. Proof of OCS certification of goods delivered is provided by a vaid Transaction Certificate (TC) covering them.

Accredited by: Sri Lanka Accreditation Board (SLAB), Accreditation No: CP 004-01



Control Union Certifications B.V.

POST - Mesuwerlaun 4-6 - 8013 BZ : Zacilie - Netherlands

The aboves only month ton years in the unit suppose carrier

T +31 18 425 0100 - F +31 38 423 7040 - certifications@controligion.com



SCOPE CERTIFICATE

Scope Certificate Number: CU809299RCS-2021-00078519

Consol Union Certifications declares that

Nagina Group

License Number: 809299 91-8-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulteng III, Lahore \$4660 Pakistan

has been reported and asserted in accordance with the Recycled Claim Standard (RCS) - Version 2.0 -

and that purders of the congories as mentioned below land further specified in the anneal comply with this spondard.

Product categories: Undyed yearns, Greige yearns, Greige Tabrics

Processing stept / activities cannot use under responsibility of the above-removed compare by the operations as detailed in the arrival for certified products.

Weaving, Exportling, Importling, Tradling, Spinning

This certificate is valid from 2021-08-05.
This certificate is valid with 2022-06-04.

Place and diffe of longer



2021-08-09, Zwolle-

Marie of authorised person

On behalf of the Managing Director Pasan Galappaththi | Certifier Sweep of the issuing body



Standard's Logo:



This Scase Certificate provides no proof that any goods delivered by its holder are RCS certified. Proof of RCS certification of goods delivered is provided by a valid Transaction Certificate (TC) covering them.

Accredited this Sti Lanka Accreditation Board (SLAB), Accreditation Not CP 004-01.



Control Union Certifications B.V.

POST - Mesuweniaan 4-6 - 8023 BZ - Zwolle - Netherlands

T + +33 38 425 0100 - F + +31 38 423 7040 - certifications@controlusion.com

The electronically sound-document is the valid original version.

AITEX INSTITUTO TECNOLÓGICO TEXTIL PLAZA EMILIO SALA, 1 03801 ALCOY (ALICANTE) ESPAÑA, SPAIN





The company

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. Nagina House, 91-B-1,

M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg III 54660 Lahore, PAKISTAN

is granted authorisation according to STANDARD 100 by OEKD-TEX® to use the STANDARD 100 by OEK0-TEX® mark, based on our test report 20210K1597



for the following articles:

Greige woven fabric made of 100% cotton and its mixtures with polyester and elastane. Partly based on pre-certified material according to STANDARD 100 by OEKO-TEX®.

The results of the inspection made according to STANDARD 100 by OEKO-TEX®, Annex 6, product class I have shown that the above mentioned goods meet the human-ecological requirements of the STANDARD 100 by OEKO-TEX® presently established in Annex 6 for baby articles.

The certified articles fulfil requirements of Annex XVII of REACH (incl. the use of azo colourants, nickel release, etc.), the American requirement regarding total content of lead in children's articles (CPSIA; with the exception of accessories made from glass) and of the Chinese standard 6B 18401:2010 (labelling requirements were not verified).

The holder of the certificate, who has issued a conformity declaration according to ISO 17050-1, is under an obligation to use the STANDARD 100 by OEKO-TEX® mark only in conjunction with products that conform with the sample initially tested. The conformity is verified by audits.

The certificate 2011PK0110 is valid until 31.07.2022

Alcoy, 23.07.2021

Silvia Devesa Valencia Innovation Assistant Manager

Isabel Soriano Sarrió Chief of Innovation Area







The management system of

Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited

Head Office: 91-B1 Nagina House M.M Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore,

Mill: 13.5 KM, Sheikhupura Sharkpur Road Ellahipur Mousa Ghazi Androon, Sheikhupura, Pakistan.

ISO 9001:2015

Under the Scope:

"Manufacturing and Export of Fabric"

Certificate Number : PK210044

Issue date : 20-06-2021

Valid till : 19-06-2022.

Original Issue date : 20-08-2018



Authorized Signature

RICI CO W.L.L. www.ricionline.com

*This certificate remains valid subject to successful surveillance audits and maintenance of management system as per certification rules and procedures of RICLCO W.L.L.

*Further clarification regarding scope of this certificate and applicability of ISO 9001:2015 requirements may be obtained from the organization.

*This certificate remains property of RICI CO W.L.L., to whom it must be returned upon request.



Page 1 of 1

Office 44, Building 2125, Road 1529, Block 115, Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain Email: scheme@ricionline.com





REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S OBJECTIVES

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (PWML) has performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders of the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company effectively and efficiently. The Board has exercised its powers and has performed its duties as stated in the Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Code).

- The Board has actively participated in the strategic planning process, enterprise risk management system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and approval;
- All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee:
- The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal audit activities;
- The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors' report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the directors' report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations;
- The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit;
- The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members promptly and the Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings;
- The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board as per the relevant laws and regulations applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulations in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and decision making; and
- Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the board in sufficient time before the Board and its Committee Meetings. The non-executive and independent directors are equally involved in important decisions of the board.

The annual evaluation of the Board's performance is assessed based on the key areas where the Board requires clarity to provide high level oversight, including the strategic process; key business drivers and performing milestones, the global economic environment and competitive context in which the Company operates; the risks faced by the Company's business; Board dynamics; capability and information flows. Based on the aforementioned, it can reasonably be stated that the Board of PWML has played a key role in ensuring that the Company objectives are not only achieved but also exceeded expectations through a joint effort with the management team and guidance and oversight by the Board and its members.

Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Chairman

Lahore: September 28, 2021





بورڈ کی مجموعی کارکردگی اور تمپنی کے مقاصد کے حصول میں بورڈ کے متوثر کردار پر چیئر مین کی جائز ہر پورٹ

پراہیج بنی ویونگ لزلمینڈ (PWML) کے بورڈ آفڈ از بکٹرز (بورڈ) نے کائی کے حصد داروں کے بہترین مفاوکو برقر ارد کھنے میں اپنی ذ سدداریاں تکدی ہے اعجام ہوئی ہیں اور کوئی کے امورکو مؤثر اور بروقت اندازے منظم کیا ہے۔ بورڈ نے کینیز ایک 17 10 داور اساد کینیز (کوڈ آف کار پوریٹ گونٹس) ریگولیشنز 19 میں دیے گئے اپنے اختیارات اورڈ سدداران کوئٹو لی سرانجام دیا ہے۔

- بورڈ نے اسٹر ، بیٹی متصوبہ بندی کے قبل ، ادارے کو اختی خطرات کا انتظام ، یا لیسی ڈو بلیٹٹ ، اور مالیاتی ساخت کی تکرانی اور منظوری میں فعال طور پر حصہ ایا ہے۔
- ہ سال بھریش آنام اہم مسائل ہورڈیا اس کی کمیٹیوں سے رو ہروکارویا ری فیصلہ سازی سے مل کو مضبوط بنانے کے لئے ویش سے سکتے اور فاص طور پر کمپنی کی طرف سے سکتے تھام متعلقہ پارٹی سے ساتھ لیمن وین کوآڈٹ کمیٹی کی سفارشات پر ہورڈ نے منظوری وی۔
 - ، پورڈ نے اس بات کوچنی بنایا ہے کہ اندرو فی کنٹرول کامنا سب نظام موجود ہے اورخو تشفیعی طریقہ کا راوراً پاانٹرل آؤٹ مرکز میوں کے ذریعے اس کی یا قاعد کی ہے جائی جزیال کی جاتی ہے۔
- ، بورڈ نے مجلس نظما می رپورٹ کی تیاری اورمنظوری دی ہے اوراس بات کوچیتی بنایا ہے کہ مجلس نظما می رپورٹ کمپنی کی سدمای اور سالانہ مالیاتی حسابات کے ساتھ شائع ہوئی اورمجلس نظما می رپورٹ کا مواوقا تل اطلاق تو انین اور تو اعدوضوا بط کے مطابق ہے۔
 - ه بورؤ نے چیف ایکزیکٹوسیت دیگراہم ایکزیکٹوزیشول چیف قانس آفیسر ممینی تیکرٹری ،ادرائزش آؤٹ سے سریراد کی ملازمت اور معاوضہ سازی کوچینی بنایا ہے۔
 - ، بورڈ نے اس کے اراکین کے درمیان ہروقت طریقے تے لی پخش معلومات کے جاد لے کو پیشی بالیا اور بورڈ کے ممبران کوا علاس کے درمیان ڈویلیٹٹ بارے میں لیے بہلحہ باخبر رکھا گیا ہے۔
- ہ پورڈ نے کمپنی پر قائل اطلاق متعلقہ تو امین اور قواعد وضوابلا کی روشی میں وئے گئے۔ افتیارات کے مطابق اپنے افتیارات کا ستعال اور بیوڈ نے بھیٹہ بھیٹیت ڈائر کیٹرز اپنے افتیارات کے استعال اور فیصلہ سازی کرنے کے برتاؤ میں تمام کا بل اطلاق تو امین اور قواعد وضوابط کی تھیل کوڑج وی سے اور
- ، پورڈ اوراس کی زیلی کمیٹنگ سے مناسب قبل از وقت بضروری ایجنڈ ااوراس سے متعلق دستاہ پڑات مہیا کیے گئے ۔ نان انگیز کیٹیولور آزاوڈ ائیر کیٹرز پورڈ کے اہم قبصلوں میں برابر کے شرکے ہیں۔

بورڈ کی سالانہ کارکروگی اہم شعبوں پرمئی ہے جہاں بورڈ کواعلی ورجے کی تکرائی مہیا کرنے بشمول اسٹر پیچگ عمل انظیدی کاروباری امور، سنگ میلو کی تنجیل، عالمی معاشی ماحول اور مسابقتی سیات و سہاق جس جس مجنی کام کرتی ہے ، کمپنی کے کاروبار کوکوور پیش خطرات ، بورڈ کے محرکات ، مسلاحیت اور معلومات مہیا کرنے کے لئے وضاحت وینے کی ضرورت ہوتی ہے۔ ندکورہ بالا کی بنیاد پر سیات مسلسلے میں اہم کر دار ادا کیا ہے کہ کمپنی کے مقاصد کو نصرف حاصل کیا جاسکتا ہے ، بلکہ بورڈ اور اس کے ارکان کی را جنمائی اورگرانی کے ذریبیا تنظامیے بھی کی مشتر کرکوشتوں کے ساتھ تو تھا دیں ہے کہ بڑھا یا جاسکتا ہے۔

> فغراده الي شخ چيزين چيزين اور 28 مغير 2021



DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors have the honor to present 30th Annual Report of your Company together with Audited Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2021. Figures for the previous year ended June 30, 2020 are included for comparison.

Financial Results

Alhamdulillah, during the year under review, the company posted handsome profits. This profitability was achieved inspite of the business environment being uncertain due to the spread of COVID-19. The major reasons for better profitability were better product margins due to demand surge from the value added sector, installation of additional 36 high speed looms which resulted in production increase and better cost controls. The consistent supply of energy at competitive rates by the Government was a huge help.

The Company earned after tax profit of Rs. 641,576,754 or 7.87% of sales compared to Rs. 154,755,294 or 2.57% of sales during same period last year (SPLY). Earning per share (EPS) for the year is Rs. 34.72 compared to Rs. 8.37 during SPLY.

Sales revenue for the year is Rs. 8,150,567,189 compared to Rs. 6,018,541,231 showing increase of 35.42% over the SPLY. Higher volume and better product price in comparison to last year resulted in higher sales value. Due to better product margins cost of sales decreased from 91.20% of sales during the SPLY to 85.66% of sales during the period under review. Increase in sales revenue and reduction in cost of sales resulted in Gross Profits (GP) rise to 14.34% of sales as compared to 8.80% of sales during SPLY.

Higher sales volume and rise in ocean freight resulted in rise in distribution costs from 1.65% of sales during SPLY to 1.80% of sales this year. Administrative expenses decreased from 1.66% of sales during SPLY to 1.32% of sales during the year under review. Other expenses increased from 0.52% of sales during SPLY to 0.74% during the period under review. The increase is mainly due to higher provisions of WPPF and WWF because of higher profitability.

In the year under review, the government has extended great support to the industry in the shape of relaxation in repayments of long term loans and payroll financing at concessional rate. The timely actions have helped the industry to face the challenges posed by the pandemic more effectively. The government's handling of the pandemic and a valiant vaccination drive needs to be appreciated.

The Company has been able to generate stable cash flows and made timely discharge of its operating and financial liabilities. Due to lower short term borrowings, finance cost decreased from 1.97% of sales during SPLY to 1.09% during the period under review.

According to the figures issued by the Pakistan Cotton Ginners Association, for the crop year 2021-22, Kapas, (seed cotton) arrivals upto September 15, 2021, at the Ginneries totaled 2.687 million bales compared to 1.035 million bales for the year 2020-21 showing increase in arrival of 159.52%.

Capital Assets Investment

During the year under review company has installed 36 brand new high speed looms. This has resulted in rise in production in a cost effective manner. During the year under review, in line with strategic plans for achieving energy efficiency in power generation and enhancing weaving quality and efficiency, your Company has invested Rs. 420,653,313 (2020: Rs. 136,288,918) in the Expansion, Balancing, Modernization and Replacement (BMR) of building, plant and machinery and related assets. During the financial year 2022 the company will install 26 brand new looms and related machinery under its Balancing Modernisation Replacement and Expansion plans. The 999 kw solar plant has also been installed and has started producing clean solar energy from September 2021. An additional solar plant of around 325 kw will also start production in financial year 2022.





Future Prospects and Outlook

The year under review has been a historic year in terms of profits. The entire textile sector benefitted from surging global demand from the value added sector such as home textiles, denim etc. This rise in demand had a trickle-down effect on the whole supply chain. A combination of rise in fabric selling rates and higher production volumes resulted in record profit for the company. Our Government handled the pandemic better than the regional countries giving us an edge over our competitors. Sales order book is strong for the first quarter of financial year 2022. It is hoped that the profit of the company will be maintained in the first quarter. However, beyond the first quarter, fabric prices have started to fall. Devaluation of Pakistani Rupee will cause higher raw material, chemical and spare part cost. Freight rates for export cargo has risen sharply and will affect export margins.

The Ministry of Energy (Power Division) has recently notified the extension of the textile tariff till June 30th, 2022. A longer-term decision is required in this respect. It is hoped that the government will continue to provide gas and electricity at competitive rates to the industry. The textile sector has the largest share in the total exports of the country.

The State Bank of Pakistan and the government has been very proactive to handle the COVID-19 related challenges. Measures like enhancement of liquidity, providing low interest loans for investments and maintaining the policy rate at 7% have helped industry in general and the textile industry in particular. Therefore, management is optimistic that the financial year 2021-22 would remain reasonably profitable.

The domestic cotton production is expected to be around 8.5 million bales. This is an improvement over the last year's production of 5.7 million bales. The favorable weather conditions are being attributed as the main reason for the increase. Inspite of a larger crop, the industry will have to import a sizeable quantity of cotton as the demand far exceeds the domestic production.

It is hoped that the Government would bring in business friendly policies such as uninterrupted energy supplies in cost effective manner, refund of outstanding sales tax and income tax so that stretched corporate cash flows can be eased out. Government policies should encourage the completion of the value chain in the textile sector so that the country can export finished products.

Dividend

The Board of Directors have recommended cash dividend @ 25% i.e. Rs. 2.50 per ordinary share for the year ended June 30, 2021. The dividend will amount to Rs. 46,200,000. This is in addition to interim cash dividend @75% i.e. Rs. 7.50 per ordinary share already paid.

Principal Activity

The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of woven cloth.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Board of Directors are responsible to oversee the Company's operations and to devise an effective strategy to mitigate any potential adverse impact of risks.

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise long term finances, trade and other payables and short-term borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets comprise of trade debts, advances, short-term deposits, other receivables and cash and bank balances that arise directly from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

Material Changes and Commitments

No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of the Director's Report.



PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.



ISO 9001: 2015 Certification

The Company continues to operate at high standards of quality and had obtained latest version of certification valid until June 19, 2022. The quality control certification helps to build up trust of new and old customers.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company strongly believes in the integration of Corporate Social Responsibility into its business, and has consistently worked for the uplift of communities that are influenced directly or indirectly by our business. In line with our CSR policy, management helped in developing a school in the factory site to impart preliminary level education for children of factory workers as well as for the nearby community.

Environment, Health and Safety

The Company maintains safe working conditions avoiding the risk to the health of employees and public at large. The management has maintained safe environment in all its operations throughout the year and is constantly upgrading their safety and living facilities.

Safety is a matter of concern for machinery as well as the employees working at plant. Fire extinguishers and other fire safety equipments have been placed at sites as well as registered and head office of the Company. Regular drills are performed to ensure efficiency of fire safety equipments.

Internal Financial Controls

A system of sound internal control is established and implemented at all levels of the Company by the Board of Directors. The system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of Company's objectives and operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations and policies.

Related Parties

All related party transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2021 were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. All the related parties' transactions were in line with the transfer pricing methods approved the Board of Directors.

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern as at June 30, 2021 for ordinary shares is annexed.

Appointment of Auditors

Messrs Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants, Lahore are due to retire and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment as Auditors for the financial year 2021-22. The Audit Committee has recommended for reappointment of present Auditors.

Financial Statements Audit

Financial statements of the Company have been audited without any qualification by Messrs Yousaf Adil, Chartered Accountants, the statutory external auditors of the Company.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework

Further, Directors are pleased to report that:

- a) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
- b) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based upon reasonable and prudent judgment.





- d) International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements any departures therefrom have been adequately disclosed and explained.
- e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
- f) There are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
- g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
- h) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges that are outstanding as on June 30, 2021 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

Composition of Board

Total number of Directors:

a) Male: 9 (Nine) b) Female: 1 (One)

Composition:

(i)Independent Directors:3 (Three)(ii)Other Non-executive Directors6 (Six)(iii)Executive Director1 (One)

Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Chairman

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik
Mr. Arfa Waheed Malik
Mr. Aneeq Khawar
Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh

Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh

Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh Director / Chief Executive Officer

Committees of the Board:

The Board has made following sub-committees:

Audit Committee

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Member
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik
Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh
Member
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh
Member

Executive Committee

Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh
Member
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Member





Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration

The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of executive and non-executive directors depending upon their responsibility in affairs of the Company. The remuneration is commensurate with their level of responsibility and expertise needed to govern the Company successfully and to encourage value addition from them.

The Chairman of the Board is paid remuneration as approved by the Board. Non-executive directors including the independent director are entitled only for fee for attending the Board and its committees' meetings. Remuneration of executive and non-executive directors shall be approved by the Board, as recommended by the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. For information on remuneration of Directors and CEO in 2020-21, please refer notes to the Financial Statements.

Acknowledgment

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Continued diligence and devotion of the staff and workers of the Company and good human relations at all levels deserve acknowledgement. The Directors also wish to place on record their thanks to the bankers, workers and other stakeholders for their continued support to the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer(CEO)

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Director



ممبران کے لئے ڈائر یکٹرز کی ریورٹ

جھن تفلاء 30 جون 2021 کو گھتے سال سے لئے کہنی کی 30 ویں سالات رپورٹ معدکھر دانی شد وہالیاتی صابات اوراس پر کاسب کی رپورٹ دوئے گئی گری ہوں 30 جون 2020 گوفتر ہونے والے کر شیرسال کے اعداد دشار مجی موازنہ کے لئے شامل کے لئے میں۔

کمپنی کی کارکردگی

الحداللہ از پر جائزہ سال کے دوران ،کیٹی نے بھر پورمنافع کا باہے۔ بیرمنافع COVID-2 کے پیسلا کا کی جب نیر پیٹنی کا روباری ماحول کے باوجود حاصل ہوا ہے۔ زیادہ منافع کی بنیادی وجو بات وطیع ایڈ ڈیکٹر سے طلب میں اضافی ،اضافی 136 اعلی رفتار لومو کی تنصیب ہیں جس کے مینیج میں پیدا دار تا ہاں کا بہتر کنٹرول کیا گیا ہے۔ میکومت کی طرف سے مسابقتی ٹرخوں پر بھی کی مسلس فراہمی بوی معاون رہی ہے۔

سمینی نے گذشتہ سال کی ای مدت کے دوران 154,755,294 روپے بیافر وشت 2.576,754 روپ بیافر وشت کا 7.874 بعد از تیکس سنافتی ورزن کیا ہے۔ تی ضیر آمد فی گذشتہ سال کی 37,8 موپ کے مقالم بیشن اس سال 37,747 روپ بیری ہے۔

فرونت آمدن میں گزشتہ سال کی اس میت ہے 5.42 فیصد کا اشاف ہوااور گذشتہ سال کے دران 6.018,541,231 روپ کے مقابطے 8.150,567,189 روپ رہی ہے۔ گزشتہ سال کے موازنہ میں زیادہ تجم اور مستوعات کی بہتر قیت کے بیتیے میں فرونت فررزیادہ بوٹی ہے۔ مستوعات کے بہتر مارچین کے باعث گزشتہ سال کے دران فرونت کی لاگت کی مورز پر جا تزد سال کے دران فرونت کی 65,566 فیصد تک بوٹی ہے۔ فرونت کی آمد فی میں اضاف اور فرونت کی لاگت میں گئے کے میتے میں گزشتہ سال کی ای مدت کے دوران مجمولی من فی فرونت کے 85,66 فیصد سے دوران مجمولی من فی فرونت کے 85,80 میں میں میں گ

زیاد وقر دفت تم ادر سندری کرابیں جی اضافہ کے بیٹیے جی موجود وسال کتیم کے افراجات گذشتہ سال کے دوران فروخت کے 1.65 فیصد ہے بڑھ کر 1.80 فیصد کے جو بی ہوں انتظامی افراجات گذشتہ سال کے دوران فروخت کے 1.66 فیصد سے کم جوکرز پر جائز وسال کے دوران فروخت کے 1.32 فیصد تک ہوئے ہیں۔ دیگر افراجات گذشتہ سال کے دوران فروخت کے 0.52 فیصد سے بڑھ کر زیر جائز وجد کے دوران 7.74 فیصد تک ہوئے ہیں۔ اضافہ کی اہم وجربات WPP اور WW کے لئے زیاد دیروز میں کیونکسمنا فی زیاد وجوا ہے۔

زیر جا تزہ سال میں مکومت نے طویل بدتی قرضوں کی داہمی میں رہا ہت اور رہائتی شرح پر ہے رول فکا انتہا کی شکل میں منصف کی بیزی بدو کی ہے۔ وہائی بیاری کے ہائے دان مشکلات کا سامنا کرنے کے لئے بروفت ایکشن نے زیادہ موٹر شریعے سے بدوگی ہے۔ وہائی بیاری کو قاتوکرنے اور دیکسٹیشن مم کو کا میاب انداز میں چلانے کی مکوشی کوششیں قاتل تو بیف ہیں۔

سمپینی متنام نظر بہا زیدا کرنے اور اپنی آپریٹنگ اور مانی اوا نیکیاں پروفت اوا کرنے میں کا میاب دی ہے۔ کم حضرید تی قرضوں کے باعث کپنی کی مانی لاکت گذشتہ سال کی فروخت کی 1.97 فیصدے کم جو کرز پر جائزہ سال کے دوران فروخت کی 1.09 فیصد تک جوتی ہے۔

پاکستان کا ٹن جززایہ ہوی ایشن کی طرف نے فعل سال 22-2021 کے لئے ہاری کروہ اعدا وہ ٹار کے سطابق 15 حتیر 2021 تک جزیز بیس کہا ہی ۔ (ٹاٹا کہا ہی) کی گئا سال 21-2020 کی کل 1.035 ملین گافھوں کے مقالے 2.687 ملین کافھیں ہوئی جزکہ 159.52 فیصد کا ضافہ کا ہرکر رہی ہے۔

طوش مدتی اخالوں کی سرماییکاری



متعتبل كامكانات

زیر جائزہ سال موزوں سافع بخش سال رہا ہے۔ یورے فیکنائل سکٹر نے ہوم فیکنا کار واپنے وقیر و پر مشتل ویلیا نے تکھر سپائی چین پر اثرات کو کم کیا ہے۔ فیرک کے فرونٹ زخوں میں اشاف اور فیا وہ پیدا اور کی تھے ہیں کینی کو بھر پر رسافع ہوا ہے۔ ساری تکومٹ نے علاقائی ممالک کے مقابلے میں وہائی جی ہوئی کو بھر پر رسافع ہوا ہے۔ ساری میں کھنی کا منافع ہے کہ کا منافع ہے کہ میں اسل ہوئی۔ مال سال 2022 کی بہل سادی کے لئے فرونٹ آرڈر میک مشہوط ہے۔ آمید ہے کہ بہل سادی میں کھنی کا منافع برقرار دے گا۔ تاہم وہ کی سابق کے اور میں کو بھر سابق کی کہا ہے۔ اور کی کھر اور سے کا میں اسل میں کو کی اور سے خام مال اسکینٹر اور میشر پر آمری کی تعییں بڑھ جا کمی گی۔ برآمدی کارگو کے کرایوں کے تاقی کے دور کے براحد سے جی جو برآمدی اور مینز کو میا کر ہیں گے۔

وزارے آوائائی(پاورڈ ویژن) نے حال بی بی 202 جن 2022 تک ٹیکٹائل نے ف گیاؤسٹائی کیا ہے۔ اس سلسلہ بی طویل مدتی فیصلہ کی خرور ہے۔ امید ہے کہ حکومت صنعت کوسیائیٹی شرحوں ریکس اور نگل قراہم کرنا جاری رکھی کے ملک کی کل درآ ہوت میں ٹیکٹائل شعبہ کا بہت بڑا حصہ ہے۔

بینک دولت پاکستان اورحکومت 10 COVID سے متعلقہ مشکلات پر قابی پانے کے لئے بہت فعال ہے۔ لیکو پٹریٹا کو بڑھائے اور سابیکاری کے لئے کم شرح سود پر قرضوں کی قرابیمی اور پالیسی شرح کو 7 ایکھ دیکٹ برقر اور کئے جیسے اقد امات نے عام طور برصنعت اور خاص طور بر نیکٹائل استعت کی بڑی ہدو کی ہے۔ اس لئے ، انتظام پر برآمیدے کہ امال 22-2021 معقول منافع بخش رے گا۔

متای کیاس کی پیداوار تقریباً کا ملین کا تھیں ہونے کی تو تع ہے۔ یکر شد سال کی پیداوارے 5.7 ملین کا تھوں کی بہتری ہے۔ اضافہ کی بری میدموز وں موسی طالات ہیں۔ زیادہ تھا کے یاوجود ہستھ کے کیاس کی کمایاں مقدار دورا میرکزایز سے کی طلب مقامی پیداوار سے کہیں زیاد ہوئے۔

سیامید کا جاتی ہے کہ محکومت کارد بارجی مؤثر لاگئی ، بیانظل قوانانی کی فراہمی ، بھایا سلز تیکس اورائم کیکس کی واپسی جیسی ووستان پالیسیاں لائے گی تا کہ کارد بارے نقل بیا ہوئے کا کا کوئم کیا جانتے۔ محکوشی پالیسیاں ڈیکسٹاک شعبہ جس وطبع جیس کی تعمل حوصل افزاد ہوئی جائیس تا کہ ملک جارمن موجات ہر آ مذکر تھے۔

منافع مطسميه

بورة آف ذا ترکیشرز نے 30 جون 202 کوئتم ہونے والے سال کے لئے ختار ساخ مقتصہ بشرح 25 فیصد یعنی 2.50 روپ فی عام شیئر کی منظوری دی ہے۔ سمنا فع مقتصہ کی رقم 46,200,000 روپ ہے۔ یہ جیلے ادا شدہ صوری ختار منافع مقتصہ بشرح 75 فیصد یعنی 7.50 روپ فی عام شیئر کے علاوہ ہے۔

نىلا*ن مۇك*ى

مینی کی نمایاں مراری نے ہوئے کی بیاری اورفروقت کرنا ہے۔

نمايان خطرات اور فيريقني حالات

بورة آف دُائر بَكِتْر زَكُمِينَ كَ أَيْ يَشِينَ كُلُوافِي اور مُطرات كَ مَن مَلا مِنْ الرَّ يسدياب كم ليخت الم من كرت كرا مدوار بين-

کھنی کی اصل مالی اوا نظیوں میں طویل بدتی قرمے ہتجارتی اور دیگر قاطی اوا نظیمان اور مختصر یدتی عرب ان مالی اوا نظیوں کا اہم متصد کہتی ہے آج بھٹر کے لئے نمائس کا ہندویسٹ کرتا ہے۔ کہنی کے اصل مالیاتی اوا قرن میں تھارتی وصولیاں ، دیگی اوا نظیمان مجتمع مدتی قرمیازش ، دیگر وصولیاں اور نقذی اور ویک جلاموشال جن جواس کے تریشنزے براوراست حاصل ہوتے جی۔

کھنی کی سرگرمیوں کوئی قتم کے مالیاتی فلفرات کا سامناہے ہے۔ بی بیل مارکیٹ فطر واز بشمول کرنی فطر وہ بشرح سود کا فطر واور قیمت کا فطر و) در حصار کا فطر واور فقد کی بہاؤ کا فطر وشال ہے۔

کھنی کا مجموق رسک بنجنٹ پر وگرام مالیاتی مارکیٹوں کی فیرستو قعات پر توجہ مرکوز اور مالی کا دکر دگی پرتکانے منتی اثر اے کو کم کرنے کی کوشش کرتا ہے۔

اجهم تبريليال اورمعا بدات

اس بلنس شیت ے متعلقہ مالی سال سے اعتبام اور ڈائز یکٹر زر پورٹ کی تاریخ کے درمیان مجھنی کی مالی سیست پراٹر انداز ہوئے والی اور کا انتریکی اور معاجرات روقه الیس ہوئے۔

18O 9001 :2015 مرتيش

سمینی کوائن کے اعلی معیادات پرکام سرانجام و بی ہے اور کمپنی نے 19 جون 2022 تک کارآ مدسر لیکیش کے حالیہ ورژان حاصل کرد کھے ہیں۔ کوائنی کنٹرول سر لیکیشن سے اور پرائے کسٹروز کے امتی وکوٹروٹ وسیتے میں مدکرتی ہے۔



كاره بإرى سابحي فرمسداري

سمینی اپنے کاروبار شن کاروباری عالمی و صداری کے انتظام پر پالٹ بیٹین رکھتی ہے، اور وو کیوٹیز جو جارے کاروبارے براہ راست یا بالواسلہ طور پرمتائز کرری جی ان کی ترقی کے لیے مسلسل کوشاں جیں۔ جاری بی ایسی تریابسی کے مطابق ، انتظامیہ نے فیکٹری ورکرز اورزو کی کیموٹی کے بچوں کی ایٹرائی سطح کی تعلیم کے لئے فیکٹری سائٹ جی سکول کو تی ویے جی بدو کی ہے۔

ماحول إسحت اورجحفظ

سمیتی اپنے ماز تین اور عوام کی سخت کورر چڑی قطرات سے بچانے کے لئے محفوظ کام کے حالات کو برقر ارز کھتی ہے۔انتظامیہ نے سال مجراپنے تیام انتظامات میں محفوظ ماحول کو برقر ارز کھا ہےاور مسلسل ان کی حفاجت اور زیدگی کی سولیات کو بہتر بناری ہے۔

مشینری اور ساتھ میں بیانت پر کام کرتے والے لماز میں کا تحفظ ایک تشویش کی بات ہے۔ آگ جھانے والے آلات اور آگ سے بھاؤ کے ویگر آلات کھنی کی سائنس کے ساتھ ساتھ اس کے رہنر ڈاور مرکزی وقتر میں نصب کے گئے میں آگ سے بھاؤ کے آلات کی کارکروگی کویٹنی والے کے لئے بالا عد و تفقیس کی جاتی ہیں۔

اعدروني مالياتي محتفرول

پورڈا آف ڈائز پیٹر کی طرف ہے تھیٹی کے تمام سطوں پرمنیہ و ڈائدرہ فی سخترول کا آیک نظام کا تم اورنا فڈ کیا سمیاب احتاد مالیاتی رپورٹنگ اور قوائین بقراند د نسوانیا اور پالیسیوں کی تھیل کریتی بنائے کے لئے ڈیز ائن میں منتخام ہے۔

متعلقة بإرثيال

30 جون 2021 کوشم ہونے والے مال سال کے دوران تمام متعلقہ پارٹی کے ساتھ لیس وین کا آؤٹ کھٹی نے جائز دلیاادر بورڈ آف ڈائز بیٹرز کی طرف سے منطوری دی گئی ہے۔ تمام متعلقہ پارٹیوں کے ساتھ لیسن دین بورڈ آف ڈائز بیٹرز سے منظور شدہ پینتی تیتوں کے طریقوں کے مطابق تھے۔

فمونده فصعب واري

30 بنون 2021 کے مطابق عام ٹیئرز کے لئے ٹمونہ جھنس داری نسلک کیا گیا ہے۔

آؤيفرز كي تقرري

ریٹائز ہوئے والے میسرز میسف عادل، چارٹرواکا وشکس ولا ہورتے الی ہوئے کی ہنامیر مالی سال 22-2011 کے لئے بھٹیسٹ آئے بٹر دوبار وتقرری کے لئے اپنے آپ کوفیش کیا ہے۔ آؤٹ کینٹی نے

موجود و آزی دوبار و تقرری کی مشکوری و سادی ہے۔

مالياتي حسليات كا آؤث

كيني كمال حابات كيني كالوني كيشرش وغرز بيسرز بيسف عادل، جارزوا كالأشنس كاطرف كركوا يقليش كالغرنظر فالى شده بين-

كاروباري نظام اور مالياتي ريورتك كالمريقة كار

عزيدة الريكترز بخوشي بيان كرتيج بالكرا

المستمنى كى انتظام كى طرف سے تاركروه مالياتى صابات بي كمينى كے امور انقذى بها داور مربائے بين تبديليوں كو متعال طور برغا بركرتے ہيں۔

الكين كاماته جات إلكل مح طورت بنائ مح جير-

٥- الى حمابات كى تيارى بين مناسب أكا وحنك بالبيول وتسلس كساته الأكريا كياب اورا كاؤ حنك كتفيد جات مناسب اوروانشتدان فيسلول برخى بين -

a - مالى حمايات كى تيارى يس ياكستان شى الأكوين الاتواعى مالياتى ريورتك كم معيارات (IFRS) كى ويروى كى كى ب-مادركى يمنى أخراف كاموزون اكتشاف ادروشاحت كى كى ب-

عدا غدو في كنفرول كرنظام كالزيز الأصطلم جاورا كل مؤثر طريق معمدراً هداور كمرا في كي جاتى ب-

ا كيفي كروال ووال مون كي صاحب بركوني قاتل ذكر فلوك رشبهات فين جي -

ج أز ثنة جدمال كالليدي آي يُنتُك ورمالياتي وْينامْسلَك بـ



h کیس را با فیز الیون اور جار دین میش کوئی قانونی اوا نیکی اواجب الاواکیس ہے جو 30 جون الا 202 کو بقایا ہوں وسوائے ان کے جو مالی حسابات میں خاہر کرویے گئے ہیں۔

يورو كارتيب

ڈائز کیٹرز کی کل تعداو:

9(J) 1/ (a

b) خَاتُون (اَيكِ)1

-27

ا اَ رَاوِدُا از کِیشِرَ (عَین) 3

الله من المريك المريكة والريكة والريكة والمريكة المريكة والمريكة والمريكة والمريكة والمريكة والمريكة والمريكة

اللها تخريخوذا تزيكرز (ايك) ا

فالزيكرزك نام

جناب شخراده الى شخ

محترمه يروين اختر ملك

جناب ارفع وحيدملك

جناب ائتل خاور

جناب جاويد بشيرة

جناب شوكت الحي شخ جناب شوكت الحي شخ

جناب شفقت الحق ف

جناب المن الجي في

جناب بارون شخراد والني شخ

جناب دشاالی فیخ از در کنز این ایجزیکوآفیسر

يورز کي کميشان

يوروْ آف وْ الرِّيكُورْ فِي مندرجِ وْ بِلِّ كَيْمُولِ الْكَلِّيلِ وَي زِّن:

• آ ڈِ ہے کیمیٹی

مخترسه ياوين اختر ملك الجيئزيان

جناب امين الحي المحق

جناب مارون شنمراد والبي ﷺ رحن

٠ يوكن رايور كرايد ريمز يشن (HR&R) كيش

مخترمه يروين اختر ملك جيئزيان

بناب مين الحي الحي



والخيز يكنوكميني

جناب رضا اللي فين فيترمين

جناب شنزا دوالبي بطق

جناب الثن الحي شخ ركن والمن الحي شخ الم

جناب مارون شفراه واللي شخ كري

ذائز يكثرز كمعاوشه كانمايال فحوسيات

یورڈ آف ڈائز کیٹرڈ نے کمپنی کے امور میں ان کی ڈ مدواری پر مخصرا گیز کیٹواور تان ایکز کیٹوڈائز کیٹرڈ کے معاوضے کے لئے رسی پایسی کی منظوری دی ہے۔ معاوضہ کا میانی سے کیٹونی کو منظم طریقہ سے جالے نے

مے لئے ان کی ذرواری اور مشروری مهارت اوران ہے ولمجواللہ یکن حوصل افراقی کی مطلح کے مطابق ہے۔

آزاد وُالرَيكرْسيت نان الَيَّرِيكُووْ الرَيكرْز فقا مِدوْ اوراس كَي كمينوں كے اجلاسوں مِن شركت كي قيس كے افل جيں۔ الجريكؤ والريكروُ وَالريكروُ الريكروَ معاوف بيوس ريسوري اينذ ريسزيش كيش كي

سقارشات پر داورڈ کی طرف سے متحور کیا گیا ہے۔ 21-2020 میں ڈائز بکٹرز اوری اتھا و کےمعاوضے معلومات کے لئے دیراوم پر اتی مالی گوشواروں کے بوٹ ما حقیقر ما کسی۔

انكيبارتفكر

سمیتی کے مطباه رکارکنوں کامسلس محت اور جذیبا ورتبام علموں پراچھے تعلقات کا احتراف کرتے ہیں۔ ڈائر کیٹرز کمیٹی کے مسلسل حمایت پرچیکرز اور دیگر حصہ داروں کا بھی شکریہا داکرتے ہیں۔

منجاب بورذ

رشاهی گار رشاهی گار

چىف انگىزىكى فۇ فىسر (ىي اى او)

لا وور: 28 متير 2021 م



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of Company: Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited Year ended: June 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are ten as per the following:

a) Male: Nine b) Female: One

2. The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:

Category	Names
i. Independent Directors	Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik Mr. Arfa Waheed Malik Mr. Aneeg Khawar
ii. Non-Executive Directors	Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
iii. Executive Director	Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh
iv. Female Director	Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik

- 3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this company.
- 4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.
- 5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company.
- 6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 ("the Act") and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 ("the Regulations").
- 7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.
- 8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.
- 9. The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regards to their Directors' Training Program (DTP). Out of total ten directors, eight directors have obtained certification under DTP.
- 10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.
- 11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.





12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:-

a. Audit Committee

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik, Chairperson Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh, Member Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh, Member

b. Human Resource and Remuneration (HR & R) Committee

Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik, Chairperson Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh, Member Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh, Member

- 13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance.
- 14. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:
 - a) Audit Committee: Four quarterly meetings were held during the financial year ended June 30, 2021.
 - b) HR and Remuneration Committee: One meeting was held during the financial year ended June 30, 2021.
- 15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.
- 16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company.
- 17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.
- 18. We confirm that all requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with.

Explanation as required under the Regulations is mentioned below:

The Company has three independent directors out of ten directors. Fractional requirement for Independent directors have not been rounded up as all independent directors have requisite competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to discharge and execute their duties competently as per laws and regulations under which hereby fulfill the necessary requirements; therefore, not warrant the appointment of a fourth independent director.

On behalf of the Board

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer(CEO)

Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman





SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting

The 30th Annual General Meeting of members of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. will be held on **Thursday**, **October 28, 2021** at 11:00 a.m electronically through video-link facility (Zoom App.)

Eligible shareholders are encouraged to participate and vote.

Ownership

On June 30, 2021, the Company has 545 Shareholders.

Web Reference

The Company maintains a functional website. Annual, half-yearly and quarterly reports are regularly posted at the Company's website: http://www.nagina.com

Dividend

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 28, 2021 has recommended, payment of the final cash dividend at the rate of Rs. 2.50 per share i.e.25% for the year ended June 30, 2021. This is in addition to interim cash dividend @75% i.e. Rs.7.50 per ordinary share already paid, thus making a total cash dividend at Rs.10/- per share i.e.100% for the year.

Book Closure

The share transfer books for ordinary shares of the Company will be closed from Friday, October 22, 2021 to Thursday, October 28, 2021 (both days inclusive). Valid transfer(s) received in order by our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore, by the close of business on Thursday, October 21, 2021 will be in time to be passed for payment of dividend to the transferee(s).

MANDATORY PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE:

As per the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulation 2017, it is mandatory for a listed company to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into their bank account designated by the entitled shareholders instead of issuing physical dividend warrants. Therefore, shareholders are requested to provide the following particulars directly to the Company's Share Registrar in case of physical shareholders and directly to the relevant Participant / CDC Investor Account Service in case of maintaining shareholding under Central Depository System (CDS):

Detail of	Bank Mandate
Name of Shareholder	
Folio No. / CDC Account No.	
Cell Number of Shareholder	
Landline Number of Shareholder	
E-mail address	
Title of Bank Account of shareholder	
International Bank Account Number (IBAN) "Mandatory"	PK
Bank's Name	
Branch Name and Address	
Branch Code	
CNIC No. (copy attached)	
NTN (in case of Corporate Entity)	





It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct, that I will intimate the changes in the above-mentioned information to the Company and the concerned Share Registrar as soon as these occur.

Signature of the Shareholder

In case of non-receipt of the above information, the dividend shall be withheld.

Requirement of CNIC Number / National Tax Number (NTN) Certificate.

Individual Members who have not yet submitted a copy of their valid Computerized Identity Card (CNIC) to the Company are once again requested to send a copy of their valid CNIC at the earliest directly to the office of Share Registrar of the Company, M/s. Hameed 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore. Corporate Members are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN) and folio number thereon while sending the copies to the Share Registrar of the Company. In case of non-receipt of the copy of a valid CNIC or NTN (as the case may be), the Company would be unable to comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 and SROs issued thereunder.

Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account

As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing listed company shall be required to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of this Act, i.e. May 30, 2017.

The shareholders having physical shareholding are encouraged to open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into scrip less form, this will facilitate them in many ways, including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Ltd.

Deduction of Income Tax from Dividend under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ("Income Tax Ordinance").

- 1. The rates of deduction of income tax from dividend payments under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 shall be as follows:
 - Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose names are appearing on ATL.

15%

ii) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose names are not appearing on ATL.

30%

To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% instead of 30%, shareholders whose names are not appearing on Active Taxpayers' List (ATL) available on the website of FBR are advised to immediately make sure that their names are entered in ATL, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% instead of 15%.

2. Withholding tax will be determined separately on 'persons names appearing on ATL/persons names not appearing on ATL' status of Principal Shareholder as well as Joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts. In this regard, all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of Principal Shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing within 10 days of this notice; otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal Shareholder and Joint-holder(s).





3. As per FBR Circulars C.No.1(29)WHT/2006 dated 30 June 2010 and C.No. 1(43)DG(WHT)/2008-Vol.II-66417-R dated May 12, 2015, the valid exemption certificate is mandatory to claim exemption of withholding tax U/S 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (tax on dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under Clause 47B of Part-IV of Second Schedule is available. The shareholders who fall in the category mentioned in above clause and want to avail exemption U/S 150 of the Ordinance, must provide valid Tax Exemption Certificate to our Share Registrar before book closure otherwise tax will be deducted on dividend as per applicable rates.

Zakat Declaration (Form CZ-50)

The Shareholders claiming exemption from deduction of Zakat are advised to submit their Zakat Declaration Form CZ-50 under Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 & Rule 4 of Zakat (Deduction & Refund Rules), 1981 to our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore. The Shareholders while sending the Zakat Declarations must quote the company name and their respective Folio Nos and /or CDC A/c Nos.

Electronic Transmission of Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General Meeting (Notice) Through E-Mail (Optional)

Pursuant to SECP Notification S.R.O. 787(I)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members may inform the Company to receive the Audited Financial Statements and notices through e-mail by submitting the Standard Request Form available on Company's website.

Investor Relations Contact

Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani, Corporate Secretary Email: mohsin.gilani@nagina.com, Ph#(+92-42) 35756270, Fax: (+92-42) 35711856

Delivery of the Unclaimed / Undelivered Shares & Dividend

Members are requested to contact the Registered Office of the Company or the Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1st Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore for collection of their unclaimed shares / unpaid dividend which they have not received due to any reasons.



PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2021 CUIN (INCORPORATION NUMBER) 0025740

No. of		Shareholding	Total
Shareholders	From	То	Shares Held
180	1	100	3,157
125	101	500	40,548
66	501	1,000	60,194
97	1,001	5,000	255,603
30	5,001	10,000	226,348
11	10,001	15,000	137,750
5	15,001	20,000	91,874
7	20,001	25,000	161,830
1	25,001	30,000	28,225
2	30,001	35,000	63,500
1	35,001	40,000	40,000
-	40,001	45,000	-
2	45,001	50,000	93,000
3	50,001	55,000	153,626
1	55,001	60,000	58,043
-	60,001	75,000	-
1	75,001	80,000	80,000
1	80,001	85,000	84,591
-	85,001	110,000	-
1	110,001	115,000	110,500
-	115,001	240,000	-
1	240,001	245,000	242,000
-	245,001	450,000	-
1	450,001	455,000	455,000
-	455,001	695,000	-
1	695,001	700,000	700,000
1	700,001	705,000	700,500
-	705,001	1,395,000	-
2	1,395,001	1,400,000	2,800,000
-	1,400,001	1,675,000	-
1	1,675,001	1,680,000	1,678,242
-	1,680,001	2,120,000	-
2	2,120,001	2,125,000	4,240,315
-	2,125,001	2,135,000	-
1	2,135,001	2,140,000	2,138,646
-	2,140,001	3,745,000	-
1	3,745,001	3,750,000	3,747,415
			89,093
			40 100 005
545	Total:-	- \	18,480,000





CATAGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Sr#	Categories of Shareholders	Shares Held	Percentage
4)	-	Onares riela	rerocitage
1)	Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their Spouse and Minor Children		
i)	MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH	2,120,219	11.47
ii)	MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH	2,138,646	11.57
iii)	MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH	2,120,096	11.47
iv)	MR. RAZA ELLAHI SHAIKH	1,400,000	7.58
v)	MR. AMIN ELLAHI SHAIKH	1,400,000	7.58
vi)	MR. HAROON SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH	700,500	3.79
vii)	MS. PARVEEN AKHTAR MALIK	500	0.00
viii)	MR. ANEEQ KHAWAR	500	0.00
ix)	MR. ARFA WAHEED MALIK	500	0.00
x)	MR. JAVAID BASHIR SHEIKH	500	0.00
xi)	MRS. MEHREEN SAADAT	19,300	0.10
xii)	MRS. HUMERA SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHEIKH	2,934	0.02
,	MRS. MONA SHAUKAT SHAIKH	2,934	0.02
xiv)	MRS. SHAISTA SHAFQAT	2,934	0.02
	_	9,909,563	53.62
2)	Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related		
	Parties		
i)	ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED	3,747,415	20.28
ii)	ARH (PVT) LIMITED	1,678,242	9.08
	HAROON OMER (PVT) LIMITED	50,857	0.28
iv)	MONELL (PVT) LIMITED	51,907	0.28
v)	ICARO (PVT) LIMITED	50,862	0.28
	_	5,579,283	30.19
3)	NIT and ICP	Nil	Nil
4)	Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance Institutions		
i) ii)	NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN INVESTAR A/C (FORMER NI	DEC) 2.000	
")	,		0.02
	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED	11	0.00
	,		
5)	,	11	0.00
5) 6)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED	3,801	0.00 0.02
	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies	3,801	0.00 0.02
6)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds	3,801 Nil	0.00 0.02 Nil
6)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds	1 3,801 Nil 84,591	0.00 0.02 Nil
6) i) 7)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more	1 3,801 Nil 84,591 84,591	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46
6) i) 7) i)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED	1 3,801 Nil 84,591 84,591	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46
6) i) 7) i) ii)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH	3,801 Nil 84,591 84,591 3,747,415 2,138,646	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46 20.28 11.57
6) i) 7) i) ii) iii)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED	1 3,801 Nil 84,591 84,591	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46
6) i) 7) i) ii) iii) iii) iv)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH	3,801 NiI 84,591 84,591 3,747,415 2,138,646 2,120,219	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46 20.28 11.57 11.47
6) i) 7) i) ii) iii)	ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH General Public	3,801 Nil 84,591 84,591 3,747,415 2,138,646 2,120,219 2,120,096	0.00 0.02 Nil 0.46 0.46 20.28 11.57 11.47 11.47
6) i) 7) i) ii) iii) iii) iv)	Insurance Companies Modarabas and Mutual Funds CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND Shareholders Holding 10% or more ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH	3,801 NiI 84,591 84,591 3,747,415 2,138,646 2,120,219	0.00 0.02 NiI 0.46 0.46 20.28 11.57 11.47

Note:-

M/s. Nagina Cotton Mils Ltd., had distributed 8,415,000 ordinary shares of M/s. Prosperity Weaving Mills Ltd., among its members, out of which 89,093 ordinary shares have yet to be transferred by the members of M/s. Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd., These shares have been shown under the head of "General Public".





KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

		YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE					
		2021	2020	2019	2018	2017 (restated)	2016 (restated)
Sales	Rs.'000	8,150,567	6,018,541	7,112,276	6,212,431	5,820,163	5,211,429
Gross profit	Rs.'000	1,169,127	529,557	706,784	355,552	303,179	359,653
Operating profit	Rs.'000	903,575	366,816	500,686	199,138	160,420	183,708
Profit / (loss) before tax	Rs.'000	814,539	247,968	319,179	54,697	58,496	72,362
Profit / (loss) after tax	Rs.'000	641,577	154,755	210,034	54,697	56,198	39,972
Share capital - paid up	Rs.'000	184,800	184,800	184,800	184,800	184,800	184,800
Shareholders' equity	Rs.'000	1,746,678	1,180,448	1,154,588	1,001,077	968,176	956,937
Total assets	Rs.'000	4,541,729	3,889,566	4,462,999	4,259,667	4,298,635	2,940,709
Earning per share - pre tax	Rs.	44.08	13.42	17.27	2.96	3.17	3.92
Earnings per share - after tax	Rs.	34.72	8.37	11.37	2.96	3.04	2.16
Dividend per share	Rs.	10.00	-	4.00	2.00	2.00	1.75
Market value per share as on 30 June	Rs.	58.50	40.00	34.00	26.00	28.61	30.50
Gross profit to sales	%	14.34	8.80	9.94	5.72	5.21	6.90
Operating profit to sales	%	11.09	6.09	7.04	3.21	2.76	3.53
Profit / (loss) before tax to sales	%	9.99	4.12	4.49	0.88	1.01	1.39
Profit / (loss) after tax to sales	%	7.87	2.57	2.95	0.88	0.97	0.77
Current ratio		2.34:1	1.71:1	1.24:1	1.21:1	1.26:1	1.54:1
Total debt ratio	%	61.54	69.65	74.13	76.50	77.48	67.46
Debt equity ratio	%	53.38	57.89	59.17	62.93	65.26	57.10





Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants

134-A, Abu Bakar Block New Garden Town Lahore Pakistan Tel: +92 (0) 42 3591 3595-7 Fax:+92 (0) 42 3544 0521 www.yousufadil.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LIMITED
REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of **Prosperity Weaving Milis Limited** (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Engagement Partner: Nadeem Yousuf Adil

Socisus Adul

Lahore

Date: September 28, 2021



Yousuf Adil

134-A, Abu Bekar Block New Garden Town Lahore Pakastan Tel: +92 (0) 42 3591 3595-7 Fax:+92 (0) 42 3544 0521 www.yousufadil.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (the Company) which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matter(s):

Key audit matter	How the matter was addressed in our audit
Revenue Recognition	
The Company's sales comprise of revenue from	Our audit procedures to address the Key Audit Matter included the following:
the local and export sale of fabric which has been disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements.	

Yousuf Adil

♦ YOUSUF ADIL

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, revenue recognition criteria has been explained in note 3.14 to the financial statements.

We identified revenue recognition as key audit matter as it is one of the key performance indicators of the Company and because of the potential risk that revenue transactions may not have been recognized based on transfer of control of the goods to the customers in line with the accounting policy adopted and may not have been recognized in the appropriate period.

- and operating effectiveness of controls around recognition of revenue;
- Assessing the appropriateness of the Company's accounting policies for revenue recognition and compliance of those policies with applicable accounting standards;
- Checked on a sample basis whether the recorded local and export sales transactions are based on satisfaction of performance obligation (i.e. on delivery of goods and after issue of gate passes for local sales and on shipment of goods for export sales).
- Testing timeliness of revenue recognition by comparing individual sales transactions before and after the year end to underlying documents.
- Evaluated the adequacy and appropriateness of disclosures made in the financial statements.

Valuation of stock in trade

Stock in trade has been valued following an accounting policy as stated in note 3.5 to the financial statements and the value of stock in trade is disclosed in note 18 to the financial statements. Stock in trade forms material part of the Company's assets comprising around 21% of total assets.

The valuation of stock in trade is carried at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). Cost as different components, which includes judgement in relation to allocation of overhead costs, which are incurred in bringing the finished goods to its present location and condition. Judgements are also involved in determining the NRV of stock in trade in line with the accounting policy.

Due to the above factors, we have considered the valuation of stock in trade as a key audit matter. Our audit procedures to address the Key Audit Matter included the following:

- Obtained an understanding of mechanism of recording purchases and valuation of stock in trade;
- On a sample basis, verified supporting documents for purchases of raw materials and the production costs:
- Verified calculations of actual production costs and checked allocation of these costs to work in process and finished goods;
- Obtained an understanding and assessed reasonableness of the management's process for determination of NRV and the key estimates adopted, including future selling prices, future costs to complete and costs necessary to make the sales and their basis;
- Compared the NRV, on a sample basis, to the carrying value of stock in trade to assess whether any adjustments were required to carrying value of inventories in accordance with the policy; and
- For valuation of goods in transit, verified the supporting documents on sample basis.

♦ YOUSUF ADIL



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance opinion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
 to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
 audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
 not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
 error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
 override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
 procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
 opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Yousuf Adil

♦ YOUSUF ADIL

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
 accounting and, based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
 related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
 continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
 to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
 or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
 audit evidence obtained up to date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
 may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
 the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
 and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

- a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);
- b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in comformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;
- investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company's business; and
- d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Nadeem Yousuf Adil.

Lahore

Date: September 28, 2021

Yousu (All)



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

	Note	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES			
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES			
Authorized share capital 20,000,000 (2020: 20,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each		200,000,000	200,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital	4	184,800,000	184,800,000
Reserves	5	1,459,037,799	892,807,599
Revaluation surplus on land		102,840,634	102,840,634
TOTAL EQUITY		1,746,678,433	1,180,448,233
LIABILITIES			
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Long term finances	6	1,636,851,483	1,532,463,585
Employee retirement benefits	7	144,752,291	131,777,782
Deferred grant	8	1,630,759	1,600,609
Deferred taxation	9	59,799,491	2,578,748
	'	1,843,034,024	1,668,420,724
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade and other payables	10	507,635,367	553,599,248
Accrued interest / markup	11	19,964,457	25,774,267
Short term borrowings	12	56,439,271	366,998,931
Current portion of long term finances	6	355,244,128	86,081,234
Current portion of deferred grant	8	6,477,975	2,954,590
Unclaimed dividend		6,255,331	5,289,251
		952,016,529	1,040,697,521
TOTAL LIABILITIES		2,795,050,553	2,709,118,245
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	13		
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES		4,541,728,986	3,889,566,478

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh Chief Financial Officer Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh





STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

	Note	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
NON-CURRENT ASSETS			
Property, plant and equipment	14	2,299,138,706	2,092,871,933
Intangible assets	15	-	1,080,471
Long term deposits	16	15,039,000	15,039,000
	L	2,314,177,706	2,108,991,404
CURRENT ASSETS			
Stores, spare parts and loose tools	17	79,494,299	55,171,197
Stock-in-trade	18	956,620,251	518,606,568
Trade receivables	19	686,478,806	587,479,860
Advances	20	9,866,823	7,685,037
Short term prepayments	21	7,581,657	2,502,764
Other receivables	22	2,361,381	3,507,783
Sales tax refundable	23	38,856,991	61,439,008
Other financial assets	24	352,604,933	473,158,143
Advance income tax - net	25	32,319,337	57,797,558
Cash and bank balances	26	61,366,802	13,227,156
	_	2,227,551,280	1,780,575,074

TOTAL ASSETS 4,541,728,986 3,889,566,478

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh





STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

		2021	2020
	Note	Rupees	Rupees
Revenue from contracts with customers	27	8,150,567,189	6,018,541,231
Cost of sales	28	(6,981,440,529)	(5,488,984,350)
Gross profit		1,169,126,660	529,556,881
Distribution cost	29	(146,848,992)	(99,295,196)
Administrative expenses	30	(107,846,529)	(100,103,490)
Other operating expenses	31	(60,362,163)	(31,307,181)
		(315,057,684)	(230,705,867)
		854,068,976	298,851,014
Other income	32	49,505,892	67,964,527
Operating profit		903,574,868	366,815,541
Finance cost	33	(89,035,941)	(118,847,047)
Profit before taxation		814,538,927	247,968,494
Provision for taxation	34	(172,962,173)	(93,213,200)
Profit after taxation		641,576,754	154,755,294
Other comprehensive income Items that will not be reclassified subsequently			
to statement of profit or loss: Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation	7.6	(82,972)	(2,164,131)
Related tax impact	9.1	(253,800)	857,894
Fair value gain / (loss) on investment in equity instrument			
designated at FVTOCI	24.4	63,590,219	(53,669,219)
Other comprehensive income / (loss)		63,253,447	(54,975,456)
Total comprehensive income for the year		704,830,200	99,779,838
Earnings per share - basic and diluted	35	34.72	8.37

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh Chief Financial Officer Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh





STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

		2021	2020
	Note	Rupees	Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES			
Cash generated from operations	37	519,985,438	1,008,463,039
Employee benefits paid		(19,046,555)	(14,661,568)
Finance cost paid		(91,292,216)	(136,483,868)
Income taxes paid		(90,517,009)	(57,245,274)
Net cash generated from operating activities		319,129,658	800,072,329
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES			
Purchase of property, plant and equipment		(433,667,083)	(171,132,700)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment		12,277,003	70,450,644
Purchase of other financial assets		(888,100,238)	(1,281,863,860)
Proceeds from sale of other financial assets		1,076,451,334	1,224,048,228
Dividend received	32	36,691,760	35,097,112
Net cash used in investing activities		(196,347,224)	(123,400,576)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Long term finances obtained		498,567,718	153,180,124
Repayment of long term finances		(125,016,926)	(203,621,362)
Short term borrowings excluding running finance and bank overde	aft	(302,195,418)	(122,804,582)
Dividend paid		(137,633,920)	(73,521,543)
Net cash used in financing activities		(66,278,546)	(246,767,363)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents		56,503,888	429,904,390
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year		(51,576,357)	(481,480,747)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year		4,927,531	(51,576,357)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS			
Cash and bank balances	26	61,366,802	13,227,156
Running finance	12	(2,465,663)	(71,701)
Bank overdraft	12	(53,973,608)	(64,731,812)
		4,927,531	(51,576,357)

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Razá Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh





STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

	Issued, subscribed		Capital reserve		Revenue reserve	
	and paid up capital	Amalgamation reserve	Revaluation surplus on land	Fair value reserve	Unappropriated profit	Total
			Rup	oees		
Balance at June 30, 2019	184,800,000	16,600,000	102,840,634	(50,795,934)	901,143,695	1,154,588,395
Comprehensive income						
Profit after taxation	-	-	-	-	154,755,294	154,755,294
Other comprehensive loss - net of tax	-	-	-	(53,669,219)	(1,306,237)	(54,975,456)
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year	-	-	-	(53,669,219)	153,449,057	99,779,838
Transfer of loss on disposal of equity investments at FVTOCI to unappropriated profit	_	-	-	17,262,426	(17,262,426)	-
Transactions with owners						
Final dividend $\textcircled{0}$ 40% i.e. Rs. 4 per share for the year ended June 30, 2019	-	-	-	-	(73,920,000)	(73,920,000)
Balance at June 30, 2020	184,800,000	16,600,000	102,840,634	(87,202,727)	963,410,326	1,180,448,233
Comprehensive income						
Profit after taxation	-	-	-	-	641,576,754	641,576,754
Other comprehensive income / (loss) - net of tax	-	-	-	63,590,219	(336,772)	63,253,447
Total comprehensive income for the year	-	-	-	63,590,219	641,239,981	704,830,200
Transfer of gain on disposal of equity investments at FVTOCI to unappropriated profit	-	-	-	(7,124,904)	7,124,904	-
Transactions with owners						
Interim dividend @ 75% i.e. Rs. 7.5 per share for the year ended June 30, 2021		-	-	-	(138,600,000)	(138,600,000)
Balance at June 30, 2021	184,800,000	16,600,000	102,840,634	(30,737,412)	1,473,175,211	1,746,678,433

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh Chief Financial Officer Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh





Effective from annual period

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

- 1.1 Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on November 20, 1991 as a public limited Company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act 2017) and listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited on October, 17 1995. The registered office of the Company is situated at Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore. The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of woven cloth. The manufacturing facility is located at 13.5 km Sharagpur road, District Sheikhupura in the Province of Punjab.
- 1.2 These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

2.1 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATION AND AMENDMENT ADOPTED DURING THE YEAR

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

2.1.1 New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2021

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2021. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures:

Standards or Interpretations with no significant impact	beginning on or after:
Amendment to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Covid-19 related rent concessions	June 01, 2020
Amendments to the conceptual framework for financial reporting, including amendments to references to the conceptual framework in IFRS	January 01, 2020
"Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Definition of a business"	January 01, 2020
Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' - Definition of material	January 01, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments', IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' and IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Interest rate benchmark reform	January 01, 2020

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

2.1.2 New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.





Standards or Interpretations	Effective from Accounting period beginning on or after
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform – Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16)	January 01, 2021
Amendment to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Covid-19 related rent concessions extended beyond June 30, 2021	April 01, 2022
Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Reference to the conceptual framework	January 01, 2022
Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment' - Proceeds before intended use	January 01, 2022
Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' - Onerous Contracts — cost of fulfilling a contract	January 01, 2022
Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of liabilities as current or non-current	January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Disclosure of accounting policies	January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' - Definition of accounting estimates	January 01, 2023
Amendments to 'IAS 12 Income Taxes' - deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction.	January 01, 2023

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRS.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

2.2 SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, incomes and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements relate to the revaluation of certain item of property, plant and equipment, useful life of depreciable assets, employee retirement benefits, impairment of financial assets and taxation. However, assumptions and judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention modified by:

- a) revaluation of land;
- b) financial instruments at fair value; and
- c) recognition of certain employee retirement benefits at present value.





3.2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment in value, if any. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount. Capital work-in-progress and stores held for capital expenditure are stated at cost. Cost also includes borrowing cost; wherever applicable.

Assets' residual values, if significant and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each balance sheet date. When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are recognized as part of asset, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to income during the period in which they are incurred. Depreciation is charged to profit or loss account applying the reducing balance method over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note 14.1 to the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which property, plant and equipment is available for use while no depreciation is charged for the month in which property, plant and equipment is disposed off.

Surplus arising on revaluation of land is recognized, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in reserves in shareholders' equity and is shown in equity. Revaluation is carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amounts of the land does not differ materially from the fair value.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, if any, is recognized in the profit or loss account for the year.

All costs connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-inprogress. These are transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use.

3.3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment in value. Intangible assets are amortized over a period of five years using straight line method. Amortization on additions during the year is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized.

3.4 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

These are valued at the cost, determined on moving weighted average basis less allowance for obsolete and slow moving items. Items in transit are valued at invoice values plus other charges incurred thereon.

3.5 STOCK-IN-TRADE

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by applying the following basis:

Raw material Weighted average
Work-in-process Average manufacturing cost
Finished goods Average manufacturing cost
Waste Net realizable value

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the balance sheet date.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods consists of direct material, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.6 IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amount and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the assets is increased to the revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized in prior periods. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.





3.7 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financial position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

3.7.1 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognized financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments measured at amortized cost

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at amortized cost:

The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

· The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Amortized cost and effective interest method

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.

As at reporting date, the Company carries cash and cash equivalents and trade receivables at amortized cost.

b) Debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured subsequently at FVTOCI.

As at reporting date, the Company does not hold any debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI.

c) Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI.

As at reporting date, the Company carries investments in self managed securities and mutual funds at FVTOCI.

d) Financial assets measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

By default, all other financial assets are measured subsequently at FVTPL.

As at reporting date, the Company carries investments in securities and mutual funds classified at FVTPL.





Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI, as well as on financial guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Company always recognizes lifetime ECL for trade receivables by using simplified approach. For all other financial instruments, the Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information. The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle the receivables.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above. As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the following criteria are generally not recoverable:

- a) when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or
- b) information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collateral held by the Company).

Write-off policy

The Company writes off financial assets when there is information indicating that the amount is not recoverable due to the conflict in invoices with customer. Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company's recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made against financial assets written-off are recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss.

3.7.2 Financial liabilities

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities that are not

- a) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business combination,
- b) held for trading, or
- c) designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method.





The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortized cost of a financial liability.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.

3.8 OFF SETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet, if the Company has a current legal enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.9 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables and other receivables are initially recognized at fair value, which is usually the original invoiced amount and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method less allowance for ECL.

3.10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, balances with banks, highly liquid other financial assets that are convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value and short term running finance under markup arrangement. Cash and bank are carried in the statement of financial position at cost.

3.11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received whether billed to the Company or not.

3.12 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation under the schemes on the basis of actuarial valuation and are charged to profit or loss account for the year. The assumptions are determined by independent actuary.

The amount recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligations using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. Actuarial gains / losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognized immediately and are presented in other comprehensive income. The latest actuarial valuation was carried as at June 30, 2021.

Details of the schemes are given in note 7 to these financial statements.

The Company provides for compensated absences of its employees on un-availed balance of leaves in the period in which the leaves are earned.

3.13 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.



3.14 REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company is in the business of sale of goods. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods is transferred to the customer and the performance obligation is satisfied under the contract at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principle in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customers.

- a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods.
- b) Export rebate is recognized on accrual basis at the time of making the export sales.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g., right of returns, volume rebates). In determining the transaction price for the sale of goods, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components, non cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

3.15 GOVERNMENT GRANT

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all conditions of the grant. The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a government grant. Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

3.16 BORROWINGS

Loans and borrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received. In subsequent periods, borrowings are stated at amortized cost using the effective yield method. Finance cost is accounted for on an accrual basis and are included in mark-up accrued on loans to the extent of amount remaining unpaid, if any.

3.17 LEASES

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

- a) Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives;
- b) Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the
- c) The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
- d) The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and
- e) Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The Company remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset)

a) The lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.





- b) The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using the initial discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a floating interest rate, in which case a revise discount rate is used).
- c) A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

The Company did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognized and measured under IAS 37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.

The right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use of asset reflects that the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The Company applies IAS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in the 'Property, Plant and Equipment' policy.

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognized as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in profit or loss.

The Company as lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operatingleases. Whenever the term of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating lease.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3.18 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.19 TAXATION

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any, or minimum taxation as per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rates under such regime.

Deferred

Deferred taxation is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes. In this regard the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of "Technical Release - 27" of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.





2020

2021

Deferred income tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax losses, and tax credits, if any, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against such temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in that case it is included in equity.

3.20 FOREIGN CURRENCIES TRANSACTION AND TRANSLATION

Transactions in currencies other than Pak Rupees are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on retranslation are included in profit or loss for the year.

3.21 **DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION**

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders.

DIVIDEND INCOME 3.22

Dividend income from the investments is recognised when the the Company's right to receive payment is established.

3.23 **EARNINGS PER SHARE**

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2021	2020	2021	2020
Numb	er of shares	Rupees	Rupees
	Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each	h	
9,600,000	9,600,000 - fully paid in cash	96,000,000	96,000,000
8,880,000	8,880,000 - issued as bonus shares	88,800,000	88,800,000
18,480,000	18,480,000	184,800,000	184,800,000

- 4.1 There is no movement during the year in issued, subscribed and paid-up capital.
- 4.2 The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income.
- 4.3 Following shares are held by associates of the Company as at the reporting date:

	2021	2020
	Number of ordin	ary shares of
	Rs. 10 e	ach
Ellahi International (Private) Limited	3,747,415	3,747,415
ARH (Private) Limited	1,678,242	1,678,242
Monell (Private) Limited	51,907	51,907
ICARO (Private) Limited	50,862	50,862
Haroon Omer (Private) Limited	50,857	50,857
	5,579,283	5,579,283

Shareholders are entitled to cast vote proportionate to the paid up value of shares carrying voting rights. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets.

				2021	2020
_	DECERVES		Note	Rupees	Rupees
5	RESERVES				
	Amalgamation reserve	Capital reserve	5.1	16,600,000	16,600,000
	Fair value reserve	Capital reserve	5.2	(30,737,412)	(87,202,727)
	Unappropriated profits	Revenue reserve		1,473,175,211	963,410,326
				1,459,037,799	892,807,599

- This represents reserve arising on merger of Ellahi Electric Company Limited into Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited on 5.1 September 30, 2001 and breakup value of such shares, the value at which net assets and liabilities of Power Unit 3 of Ellahi Electric Company Limited were merged into Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited, at that date.
- This represents fair value loss on remeasurement of other financial assets designated as at fair value through other 5.2 comprehensive income.





 From banking companies - secured Less: current portion	es - secured				Note 6.1 6.3		Rupees 1,992,095,611 355,244,128 1,636,851,483	Rupees 1,618,544,819 86,081,234 1,532,463,585
rom banking companies - secured Name of Or	nes - secured Original limit	ij	Outstanding amount	mount	Security		Other terms and conditions	nd mark-up
institution	2021	2020	2021	2020				
Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-I)	71,018,100	71,018,100	16,140,485	19,368,580	Joint pari passu hypothecation charge of million over all present and assets of the Company margin.	pari passu registered This cation charge of Rs. 673.14 limi wer all present and future fixed hav of the Company with 25% of con annexes.	Joint pari passu registered This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned hypothecation charge of Rs. 673.14 limit of Rs.113 million out of which Rs. 71.02 million million over all present and future fixed have been converted into LTFF scheme of State Bank assets of the Company with 25% of Pakistan (SBP). The loan is repayable in 22 quarterly installments, with 18 months grace period, commenced from May 25, 2016. The loan carries mark-up at the rate of 6.50% (2020: 6.50%) per annum payable quarterly.	ainst a sanctioned n Rs. 71.02 million leme of State Bank repayable in 22 nths grace period, The loan carries 2020: 6.50%) per
Askari Bank Limited (TF)	41,981,900	41,981,900	7,632,914	9,541,141	Same as 6.1.1	Tairi ii	This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 113 million out of which Rs. 71.02 million have been converted into LTF scheme of SBP and Rs. 41.98 million remain as term finance. The loan is repayable in 22 equal quarterly installments, with 18 months grace period, commenced from February 12, 2016. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3 month KIBOR plus 1.00% (2020: 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00%) per annum payable quarterly.	ainst a sanctioned h Rs. 71.02 million sheme of SBP and nance. The loan is stallments, with 18 from February 12, rate of 3 month onths KIBOR plus y.
Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-II)	291,666,430	291,666,430	173,176,941	182,291,517	Same as 6.1.1	This limit l	This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 385 million out of which Rs. 291.67 million have been converted into LTFF scheme of SBP. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments, with a 24 months grace period, commenced from June 4, 2017. The loan carries mark-up at the rate of 6.50% (2020: 6.50%) per annum payable quarterly.	ainst a sanctioned I.Rs. 291.67 million heme of SBP. The nstallments, with a roed from June 4, the rate of 6.50% quarterly.
Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-II)	93,333,570	93,333,570	52,500,087	55,416,758	Same as 6.1.1	This limit l	This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 385 million out of which Rs. 291.67 million have been converted into LTFF scheme of SBP and Rs. 93.33 million remain as term finance. The loan is grace period, commenced from February 12, 2017. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00% (2020: 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00%) per annum payable quarterly.	ainst a sanctioned I.Rs. 291.67 million sheme of SBP and nance. The loan is nts with 24 months ebruary 12, 2017. nonths KIBOR plus plus 1.00%) per



							NAGINA GROUP
Other terms and conditions	Arrangement, repayment and mark-up		This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 115 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments with 24 months grace period, commenced from May 27, 2017. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00% (2020: 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00%) per annum payable quarterly.	Joint pari passu charge of Rs. 117 This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned million on all present and future fixed limit of Rs. 200 million out of which Rs. 109.70 million assets of the Company excluding power have been converted into LTFF scheme of SBP and generation plant with 25% margin, and Rs. 90.30 million remain as term loan. The loan is personal guarantees of sponsor repayable in 22 equal quarterly installments with 18 months grace period, commenced from April 7, 2015. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.35% per annum payable quarterly.	This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 350 million out of which Rs. 322.77 million have been converted into LTFF scheme of SBP. The loan is repayable in 22 quarterly Installments with a 18 month grace period commenced from February 13, 2016. The loan carries mark-up at the rate of 8.00% (2020:8.00%) per annum payable quarterly.	This facility has been obtained against a sanctioned limit of Rs. 350 million out of which Rs. 322.77 million have been converted into LTFF scheme of SBP and Rs. 27.23 million remain as term loan. The loan is repayable in 22 equal quarterly installments with 18 months grace period, commenced from February 14, 2016. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00% (2020: 3 months KIBOR plus 1.00%) per annum payable quarterly.	e amounting to This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit as equitable of Rs. 187.93 million converted into LTFF scheme of assets of the SBP. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments commencing from November 10, 2017. The loan carries mark-up rate of 3.50% (2020: 3.50%) per annum payable quarterly.
	Security		Same as 6.1.1	Joint pari passu charge of F million on all present and futur assets of the Company excludingeneration plant with 25% marg personal guarantees of directors of the Company.	Same as 6.1.6	Same as 6.1.6	Joint pari passu charge amounting to Rs. 979.83 million as equitable mortgage over fixed assets of the company.
mit Outstanding amount	amount	2020	71,783,681	8,208,972	73,357,377	6,188,076	129,202,992
	Outstanding	2021	68,194,497	4,104,491	58,685,902	4,950,460	123,330,129
	limit	2020 Rupees	115,000,000	90,298,592	322,772,452	27,227,548	187,931,622
	Original limit	2021	115,000,000	90,298,592	322,772,452	27,227,548	187,931,622
	Name of Institution		Askari Bank Limited (TF-III)	Habib Bank Limited (TF)	Habib Bank Limited (LTFF)	Habib Bank Limited (TF)	United (LTFF)
			6.1.5	6.1.6	6.1.7	6.1.8	6.1.9



	Name of	Original limit	nit	Outstanding amount	amount		Other terms and conditions
	Institution	9		•		Security	Arrangement, repayment and mark-up
		2021	2020 Rubees	2021	2020		
6.1.10	United Bank Limited (LTFF)	40,000,000	40,000,000	27,618,772	28,571,143	Same as 6.1.9	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 700 million out of which Rs. 30.47 million has been converted into LTFF on July 19, 2017. The loan is repayable in 32 equal quarterly installments commencing from October 19, 2019. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50% (2020: 2.50%).
6.1.11	United Bank Limited (LTFF)	000'000'000	000'000'0099	556,485,429	577,096,000	Same as 6.1.9	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit Rs. 700 million out of which Rs. 660 million has been converted into LTFF. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from April 18, 2019. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50% (2020: 2.50%).
6.1.12	Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-IV / TF-IV)	45,829,000	45,829,000	12,288,000	12,288,000	Same as 6.1.1	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 200 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from August 02, 2021 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50% (2020: 3 months KIBOR +0.75%).
6.1.12	6.1.12.1 Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-IV)	127,688,000	127,688,000	127,688,000	127,688,000	Same as 6.1.1	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 200 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from August 18, 2021 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50%.
6.1.12	6.1.12.2 Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-IV)	3,296,000	3,296,000	2,884,000	3,296,000	Same as 6.1.1	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 200 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from October 4, 2020 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50%.
6.1.12	6.1.12.3 Askari Bank Limited (LTFF-IV)	23,187,000	23,187,000	21,015,000	23,187,000	Same as 6.1.1	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 200 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in amears commencing from November 3, 2020 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2.50%.
6.1.13	(LTFF)	192,000,000	192,000,000	173,735,000	142,390,000	Joint pari passu charge of Rs. 1,53 million inclusive of 25% margin Fixed assets.	Joint pari passu charge of Rs. 1,533.33 This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit million inclusive of 25% margin over of Rs. 300 million. The loans are repayable in 32 equatively installments in arrears commencing from September 27, 2021. December 3, 2022 and April 27, 2023 respectively, with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 2,50%.

--- Other terms and conditions ---

-	NAGINA
ı	LA CINA CROUD
	NAGINA GROUP

		Name of Institution	Original limi	.=	Outstanding amount	nount	Security	Arrangement, repayment and mark-up
			2021	2020	2021	2020		
ဖ	6.1.14	Allied Bank Limited (LTFF)	108,000,000	108,000,000	107,563,000	107,563,750	Same as 6.1.13	This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 108 million. During the year, this facility has been converted from term finance to LTFF scheme of SBP. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from July 21, 2022 with grace period of 24 months. The loan
ဖ ်	6.1.15	Bank Al Falah(LTFF)	150,000,000	75,000,000	83,690,222	41,105,832	Joint Pari passu charge of Rs. 200 million inclusive of 25% margin over Fixed assets.	carries mark up at the rate of 2.50%. Joint Pari passu charge of Rs. 200 This facility has been obtained to finance payment of million inclusive of 25% margin over salaries and wages of workers and employees for the Fixed assets. Sanctioned limit of Rs. 150 million under SBP payroll finance scheme 2020. The loan is repayable in 08 quarterly installments in arrears, commencing from
5	6.1.16	Allied Bank Limited	750,000,000	•	318,263,000	•		January U1, 2021 with grace period of 6 months. The fair value of this finance has determined using a discount rate of three months KIBOR plus 1.025% (9.17%) being the prevailing market rate of interest for similar instruments. The difference between the fair value and loan proceeds has been recognized as deferred grant (note 8). This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 750 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from Dec 23, 2022 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of SBP bench mark
ဖ	6.1.17	Allied Bank Limited	100,000,000		52,149,282	•		plus 100 bps. This facility has been obtained against sanctioned limit of Rs. 100 million. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly installments in arrears commencing from Jan 19, 2022 and Nov 3, 2021 with grace period of 24 months. The loan carries mark up at the rate of 3 month Kibor plus 100 bps.
ග ග්	6.2	These facilities carry effective mark-up rate ranging from 1.00% to 8.78% (2020: 1.00% to 14.85%) per annum Rescheduling / Restructuring of long term finances	tive mark-up rate rangi uring of long term fin:	 ing from 1.00% to 8.78 ances	1,992,095,611 3% (2020: 1.00% to 14	1,618,544,819 4.85%) per annur	É	

Rescheduling / Restructuring of long term finances

The State Bank of Pakistan has provided regulatory relief through the BPRD circular letter No. 14 dated March 23, 2020. The Company has applied for the aforementioned relief and it was thereby granted the deferment of one year on principal installments due within the period from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021.



7 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

7.1 The Company has a defined benefit plan comprising an un-funded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Latest valuation has been conducted as at June 30, 2021.

	has been conducted as at June 30, 2021.			
			_2021	2020
	Amounts recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:	Note	Rupees	Rupees
	Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30		444 750 004	404 777 700
7.2	Movement in liability:		144,752,291	131,777,782
1.2	•		424 777 702	112 046 651
	As at July 01 Charge for the year	; 7.4	131,777,782 31,938,092	113,846,651 30,428,568
	Benefits paid during the year	1.4	(19,046,555)	(14,661,568)
	Remeasurement changes chargeable to OCI	7.6	82,972	2,164,131
	As at June 30		144,752,291	131,777,782
7.3	Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is as follows:			
	Present value of defined benefit obligation as at July 01		131,777,782	113,846,651
	Current service cost		22,912,956	23,708,936
	Interest cost		9,025,136	15,178,511
	Benefits paid		(19,046,555)	(14,661,568)
	Gains arising on plan settlement Remeasurements:		-	(8,458,879)
	Actuarial losses from changes in financial assumptions Experience adjustments		3,896,126	6,894,332
	Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30		(3,813,154) 144,752,291	(4,730,201) 131,777,782
	Tresent value of defined benefit obligation as at dune so		144,/32,291	131,111,102
7.4	Expense recognized in profit and loss account is as follows:			
	Current service cost		22,912,956	23,708,936
	Gains arising on plan settlement		-	(8,458,879)
	Interest cost		9.025.136	15,178,511
			31,938,092	30,428,568
7.5	Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:			
	Cost of sales		26,447,526	27,680,750
	Administrative expenses		5,490,566	2,747,819
			31,938,092	30,428,569
7.6	Total remeasurement chargeable to			
	Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation:		0.000.400	0.004.000
	Actuarial losses from changes in financial assumptions		3,896,126	6,894,332 (4,730,201)
	Experience adjustment		(3,813,154) 82,972	2.164.131
			02,312	2,101,101
7.7	Projected unit credit method, based on the following significant assu	ımptions, is used for va	luation of gratuity:	
			2021	2020
	Discount rate		9.23%	8.50%
	Expected rate of salary increase		8.75%	7.50%
	Average retirement age of employee		60 years	60 years
7.8	Sensitivity analysis	De	fined benefit obligatio	n
		Changes in	Increase in	Decrease in
			Rupees	Rupees
	Discount rate	1.00%	135,415,420	155,105,372
	Salary growth rate	1.00%	155,103,376	135,335,160

The aforementioned sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the gratuity liability recognized within the statement of financial position.

Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation



PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. -



1. Weighted average duration of the benefit		7 Years	7 Years
	Note	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
Distribution of timing of benefit payments (time in years)		26,779,174	26,275,439
2		19,903,440	16,650,840
3		20,048,192	16,513,606
4		19,758,688	15,129,337
5		19,932,390	14,476,004
6 and above		606.512.097	900.375.436

8 DEFERRED GRANT

9

As mentioned in note 6.1.15, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) through circular no. 6 dated April 10, 2020 introduced a 'Refinance Scheme for Payment of Wages and Salaries to Workers and Employees of Business Concern (the Refinance Scheme). The purpose of the Refinance Scheme is to provide relief to dampen the effects of COVID - 19 by providing loans at concessional interest rates. The Company obtained financing of Rs. 96.81 million under the Refinance Scheme. The benefit of below market interest rates, measured as the difference between the fair value of loan and loan proceeds on the date of disbursement has been recognised as deferred grant. The deferred grant is amortized over the term of the loan i.e., 2 years. In line with the recognition of interest expense, the grant is compensatory.

The movement during the year is as follows:

The movement during the year is as follows.	2021	2020
	Rupees	Rupees
As at July 01	4,555,199	-
Recognized during the year	9,368,379	4,865,819
Amortized during the year	(5,814,843)	(310,620)
As at June 30	8,108,734	4,555,199
Less: current portion	(6,477,975)	(2,954,590)
Non - current portion	1,630,759	1,600,609
DEFERRED TAXATION		
The liability for deferred taxation comprises timing differences relating to:		
Taxable temporary differences		
Accelerated tax depreciation	166,892,761	165,722,990
Deductible temporary differences		
Provision for employee benefits	(29,329,501)	(28,571,242)
Tax credits		
Tax credits under section 113 / 65B	(77,763,769)	(134,573,000)
	59,799,491	2,578,748

9.1 Movement in temporary differences for the year

			2021	
	Balance as at July 1, 2020	Recognized in profit or loss	Recognized in other comprehensive income	Balance as at June 30, 2021
		Ru	ipees	
Taxable temporary difference:				
Accelerated tax depreciation	165,722,990	1,169,771	-	166,892,761
Deductible temporary difference:				
Provision for gratuity	(28,571,242)	(1,012,059)	253,800	(29,329,501)
Tax credits	(134,573,000)	56,809,231	-	(77,763,769)
	2,578,748	56,966,942	253,800	59,799,491
				• •





			2	020	
				Recognized in other	
		Balance as at July 1, 2019	Recognized in profit or loss	comprehensive income	Balance as at June 30, 2020
			Ruj		,
	Taxable temporary difference:				
	Accelerated tax depreciation	170,086,932	(4,363,942)	-	165,722,990
	Deductible temporary difference:		,		
	Provision for gratuity	(22,065,094)	(5,648,254)	(857,894)	(28,571,242)
	Tax credits	(142,093,149)	7,520,149	- 1	(134,573,000)
		5,928,689	(2,492,047)	(857,894)	2,578,748
				2021	2020
			Note	Rupees	Rupees
10	TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES				
	Creditors			149,227,080	203,450,111
	Accrued liabilities		10.1	280,733,337	310,605,351
	Workers' Profit Participation Fund		10.2	43,749,209	13,261,942
	Workers' Welfare Fund			17,989,194	9,179,061
	Advance from customers			13,804,838	14,264,926
	Retention money			394,016	394,016
	Withholding tax payable			837,549	1,599,221
	Others		_	900,144	844,620
			_	507,635,367	553,599,248

10.1 This includes a provision of Rs. 101.48 million (2020: Rs. 119.87 million) on account of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) that was levied through GIDC Act, 2011 with effect from December 15, 2011 and was chargeable from industrial gas customers at different rates as prescribed by the Federal Government through OGRA notification.

On June 13, 2013, the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy, imposition and recovery of the Cess unconstitutional with the direction to refund the "Cess" so far collected. Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan examined the case and vide its findings dated August 22, 2014, concluded that GID Cess is a fee and not a tax and on either count the "Cess" could not have been introduced through a money bill under Article 73 of the Constitution and the same was, therefore, not validly levied in accordance with the Constitution. However, on September 25, 2014, the President of Pakistan had promulgated GID Cess Ordinance 2014, which was applicable to the whole of Pakistan and has to be complied by all parties.

On September 29, 2014, the Honorable Sindh High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of Presidential order dated September 25, 2014.

On October 26, 2016, the High Court of Sindh held that enactment of GIDC Act, 2015 is ultra-vires to the Constitution of Pakistan. Sui Southern Gas Company Limited has filed an intra-court appeal before the Divisional Bench of High Court of Sindh. On August 13, 2020, GIDC matter is decided by the Supreme Court of Pakistan and the Court ordered gas consumers to pay outstanding amount of GIDC upto July 31, 2020 in twenty four equal monthly installments, starting from August 2020.

During the year, the Company has paid GIDC installments form September 2020 to April 2021 aggregating to Rs. 24.98 million. Further, the Company has obtained a stay order from Honourable High Court of Sindh for recovery against the remaining GIDC installments.

			2021	2020
		Note	Rupees	Rupees
10.2	Workers' Profit Participation Fund			
	Opening balance		13,261,942	16,997,447
	Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business	10.2.1	400,584	1,816,166
			13,662,526	18,813,613
	Paid during the year		(13,662,526)	(18,813,613)
			-	-
	Allocation for the year	31	43,749,209	13,261,942
	Closing balance		43,749,209	13,261,942
10 2 1	Interest on Werkers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided	1 @ 6 30/ (2020: 200/) por	annum	

10.2.1 Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided @ 6.3% (2020: 30%) per annum.





		Note	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
11	ACCRUED INTEREST / MARKUP			
	Long term finances		17,936,419	18,122,905
	Short term borrowings.		2,028,038	7,651,362
			19,964,457	25,774,267
12	SHORT TERM BORROWINGS			
	From banking companies:			
	Running finance - secured	12.2	2,465,663	71,701
	Cash finance		-	-
	Bank overdraft - unsecured	12.3	53,973,608	64,731,812
	Foreign currency loans		-	302,195,418
			56,439,271	366,998,931

- 12.1 The aggregate un-availed short term borrowing facilities amount to Rs. 3,635 million (2020: Rs. 3,335 million). Short term borrowings are secured against ranking charge of Rs. 1,891 million (2020: Rs.2,025 million) and first pari passu charge of Rs. 4,184 million (2020: Rs. 4,184 million) on all present and future current assets of the Company.
- 12.2 These facilities have been obtained from various commercial banks for working capital requirements; carrying mark-up ranging from 7.28% to 8.53% (2020: 8.75% to 14.81%) per annum. These facilities expire on various dates by May 31, 2022.
- 12.3 This represents booked overdraft due to cheques issued by the Company in excess of balance with banks which will be presented for payment in subsequent period.
- 13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
- 13.1 Contingencies

	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
Guarantees issued by banks in favor of Government departments on behalf of the Company in the normal course of business	143,128,046	136,128,046
Post dated cheques issued to Collector of Customs and SNGPL	5,300,919,720	3,587,702,074
	5,444,047,766	3,723,830,120

13.2 Tax contingencies

The income tax assessments of the Company upto and including tax year 2020 have been completed by the concerned income tax authorities or are deemed to have been so completed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ('Ordinance'), except for the amendments and other proceedings mentioned below:

13.2.1 Transitional tax year 2005

The deemed assessment was amended by the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Division - A, Large Taxpayers Unit, Lahore, through order dated May 3, 2011, under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance. As a result, the taxable income was determined at Rs. 3.34 million and tax payable at Rs. 1.17 million The tax demand raised through the aforementioned order has been adjusted by the department against tax refund available from tax year 2007 through adjustment memo dated July 14, 2011.

The Company has filed an appeal against the above referred order before ['CIR(A)'] which is pending for adjudication. The management is of the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the foregoing demands. Consequently no provision for such demands has been made in these financial statements.

13.2.2 Tax year 2008

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue ('ACIR') initiated proceedings under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance through notice dated January 9, 2014 wherein intentions were shown to amend the assessment under section 120 of the Ordinance on the basis of certain issues stated therein. The proceedings were finalized through order dated March 31, 2014 where the ACIR accepted Company's contentions on all issues except for the issue of 'allocation of expenses', mark-up on loans from directors and allocation of interest on swap transactions. The ACIR did not raise any demand in view of available prior year refunds. However the Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)'] against the order and the appeal was decided in favor of the Company on the grounds of time limitation, through the appellate order dated October 30, 2014. The department has appealed against the aforementioned order with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue, however due to the order of the Honorable Supreme Court in the matter of Civil Petition no. 1306 of 2014, the Company's stance stands vindicated, and accordingly management is of the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the foregoing demands. Consequently no provision for such demands has been made in these financial statements.





13.2.3 Tax year 2014

The Company's case was selected for audit by the department for tax year 2014 in terms of section 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance ('Ordinance') vide letter dated December 4, 2018. The audit proceedings concluded by the department through order dated March 30, 2019 passed under section 122(1)/122(5) of the Ordinance, raising a tax demand of Rs. 5.94 million by making certain disallowances / additions out of the profit and loss account. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)'] against this order which is yet to be fixed for a hearing. The company's appeal, before the CIR(A), in connection with order dated March 30, 2019 passed under section 122(4)/122(5) of the Ordinance was decided through appellate order dated December 2, 2020. Through the appellate order, majority of the issues were either upheld or remanded back by the CIR(A). The company has filed an appeal before the ATIR against the aforementioned order, which is yet to be fixed for a hearing.

13.2.4 Tax year 2019

During the year, amendment proceedings under section 122(9)/122(5A) against the company for tax year 2019 were concluded through order dated September 03, 2020 passed by the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit – II, Zone – III, Large Taxpayers Office, Lahore (ACIR) under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance. The aforementioned order was later rectified through order dated December 21, 2020 under section 221(1) of the Ordinance. A demand of Rs 4.907 million was raised through the rectified order, which majorly pertains to proration of expenses, salaries and gas infrastructure development cess. The company has filed an appeal before the CIR(A) against the aforementioned order.

13.3	Commitments	2021	2020
		Rupees	Rupees
	Irrevocable letters of credit for:		

Capital expenditures

Non-capital expenditures

Short term lease:

Payable within one year

Payable later than one year but not later than five years

	Rupees	Rupees
	19,118,862	323,929,790
	261,542,993	-
	280,661,855	323,929,790
ſ	821,829	747,117
	-	-
	821,829	747,117
•	281,483,684	324,676,907



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 4

Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets Capital work-in-progress

2020 Rupees 2,053,047,346 39,824,587 2,246,300,367 52,838,339 2021 Rupees 14.1.4

2,092,871,933 2,299,138,706

2021
30,
June
à
-as
assets
fixed
Derating
0
14.1

	Annual rate of depreciation	
	Net book value as at June 30, 2021	
	As at June 30, 2021	
DEPRECIATION	For the year / (on disposals)	
	As at July 01, 2020	§
JNT	As at June 30, 2021	Rupee
COST / REVALUED AMOUNT	Additions / (disposals)	Rupees
LS00	As at July 01, 2020	::
	Description	

			Rupees					
Owned								
Freehold land	105,048,000	•	105,048,000	•			105,048,000	
Buildings on freehold land								
- Factory	253,854,191	5,815,940	259,670,131	155,091,438	10,214,371	165,305,809	94,364,322	10%
- Residential	111,693,771		111,693,771	66,541,297	4,516,414	71,057,711	40,636,060	10%
Buildings on leasehold land	36,261,108		36,261,108	21,869,921	1,439,119	23,309,040	12,952,068	10%
Plant and machinery	3,052,908,968	390,991,583	3,443,900,551	1,345,250,095	193,573,731	1,538,823,826	1,905,076,725	10%
Electric installation	79,504,056	2,695,917	80,999,973	52,563,585	2,845,331	54,279,449	26,720,524	10%
		(1,200,000)			(1,129,467)			
Factory equipment	11,277,551		11,277,551	6,417,448	486,010	6,903,458	4,374,093	10%
Furniture and fixture	9,375,423	694,499	10,069,922	5,142,051	429,124	5,571,175	4,498,747	10%
Office equipment	10,692,608	306,000	10,998,608	6,615,896	423,371	7,039,267	3,959,341	10%
Arms and ammunition	328,774		328,774	219,878	10,890	230,768	98,006	10%
Vehicles	69,540,647	20,149,374	72,396,807	27,726,142	9,364,671	23,824,326	48,572,481	20%
		(17,293,214)			(13,266,487)			
	3,740,485,097	420,653,313	4,142,645,196	1,687,437,751	223,303,032	1,896,344,829	2,246,300,367	
		(18,493,214)			(14,395,954)			





92
7
င္က
В
ヨ
aţ
as
Ġ
sets
ass
0
Ę
рg
듍
ě
ŏ
ς.
Ξ
7

	LS00	- COST / REVALUED AMOUNT	NT		DEPRECIATION			
Description	As at July 01, 2019	Additions / (disposals)	As at June 30, 2020	As at July 01, 2019	For the year / (on disposals)	As at June 30, 2020	Net book value as at June 30, 2020	Annual rate of depreciation
	-		Rupees					
Owned								
Freehold land	105,048,000		105,048,000	•	•	1	105,048,000	
Buildings on freehold land								
- Factory	246,815,561	7,038,630	253,854,191	144,444,958	10,646,480	155,091,438	98,762,753	10%
- Residential	111,693,771		111,693,771	61,523,059	5,018,238	66,541,297	45,152,474	10%
Buildings on leasehold land	36,261,108		36,261,108	20,270,900	1,599,021	21,869,921	14,391,187	10%
Plant and machinery	3,202,649,450	121,911,340	3,052,908,968	1,377,690,367	179,119,166	1,345,250,095	1,707,658,873	10%
		(271,651,822)			(211,559,438)			
Electric installation	78,160,071	1,500,000	79,504,056	49,859,496	2,841,094	52,563,585	26,940,471	10%
		(156,015)			(137,005)		•	10%
Factory equipment	11,277,551		11,277,551	5,877,436	540,012	6,417,448	4,860,103	10%
Furniture and fixture	8,843,531	531,892	9,375,423	4,712,375	429,676	5,142,051	4,233,372	
						•	٠	10%
Office equipment	10,052,709	639,899	10,692,608	6,204,513	411,383	6,615,896	4,076,712	10%
Arms and ammunition	328,774		328,774	207,778	12,100	219,878	108,896	20%
Vehicles	70,051,780	4,667,157	69,540,647	20,883,375	10,160,861	27,726,142	41,814,505	
		(5,178,290)			(3,318,094)			
	3,881,182,306	136,288,918	3,740,485,097	1,691,674,257	210,778,031	1,687,437,751	2,053,047,346	
		(276,986,127)			(215,014,537)			



PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. -



			2021	2020
		Note	Rupees	Rupees
14.1.2	The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:			
	Cost of sales	28	213,074,974	199,764,013
	Administrative expenses	30	10,228,062	11,014,018
			223,303,036	210,778,031

14.1.3 The Company follows the revaluation model for its Land. Fair value measurement as at March 30, 2019 was performed by "Hamid Mukhtar & Co (Private) Limited", an independent valuers not connected with the Company. The fair value of the freehold land amounting to Rs. 105.04 million is ascertained according to the local market and the forced sale value of land is Rs. 89.29 million.

Particulars of immovable property (i.e., land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

Location	Usage of immovable property	Total area (in Kanals)	Covered area (in Kanals)
13.5 Km, Sharakpura Road, Sheikhupura,Punjab	Manufacturing facility	210	83

The table below analyses the assets carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

		Level 1	Level 2 Rupee	Level 3	Total		
	Freehold land	-	57,772,000	-	57,772,000		
	_					2021	2020
					Note	Rupees	Rupees
	Had there been no re freehold land would h		rrying value of the	1	=	2,207,366	2,207,366
14.1.4	Capital work-in-prog	gress					
	Plant and machinery					46,997,849	20,721,447
	Advances for building	g on freehold land	d			5,840,490	19,103,140
						52,838,339	39,824,587
	As at July 01				- -	39,824,587	4,980,805
	Additions during the	year				433,667,065	170,119,598
	Transfer to property,	plant and equipm	nent		_	(420,653,313)	(135,275,816)
	As at June 30				=	52,838,339	39,824,587
15	INTANGIBLE ASSET	rs					
	This represents comp	puter software an	d ERP system.				
	Cost						
	As at July 01					5,893,472	5,893,472
	Additions during the	year				-	-
	As at June 30				-	5,893,472	5,893,472
	Accumulated amort	tization					
	As at July 01					4,813,001	3,634,307
	Amortization during t	he year			15.1	1,080,471	1,178,694
	As at June 30				-	5,893,472	4,813,001
					-	-	1,080,471

15.1 The amortization has been charged to administrative expenses.

16 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

These includes interest free refundable security deposits given to various organizations.

Suppliers - unsecured

Staff - secured

Letters of credit



4,784,062

7,685,037

619,032 2,281,943

1,387,944

1,238,491

7,240,388 9,866,823

20.1

20.2

17	STORES SPARE BARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS	Note	2021 Punasa	2020 Punasa
17	STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS	Note	Rupees	Rupees
	Stores and spares		65,097,315	34,246,043
	Sizing material		14,396,984	20,925,154
			79,494,299	55,171,197
18	STOCK-IN-TRADE			
	Raw material	18.1	402,689,999	197,669,654
	Work-in-process		112,850,341	86,316,978
	Finished goods		441,079,911	234,619,936
			956,620,251	518,606,568
18.1	This includes raw material in-transit of Rs. 76.3 million (2020: Rs. Nil)			
			2021	2020
			Rupees	Rupees
19	TRADE RECEIVABLES		Nupoco	Паросо
	Considered good:			
	Local		651,069,227	407,838,985
	Foreign		35,409,579	179,640,875
			686,478,806	587,479,860
19.1	Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread ac performed on the financial condition of credit customers, to assess who considering that there is no history of default in trade receivable balances recognized any impairment allowance on these balances.	ether or not impai	rment allowance is r	equired. Further,
			2021	2020
19.2	The aging of trade receivables as at statement of financial position date is	s as follows:	Rupees	Rupees
	Neither past due nor impaired		558,849,360	471,875,932
	Past due but not impaired: Up to 90 days		124,033,143	102,993,209
	90 to 180 days		3,596,303	12,610,719
	•••			
			127,629,446 686,478,806	115,603,928 587,479,860
			000,017,000	501,410,000
20	ADVANCES	Note		

- 20.1 These are interest free advances to employees, other than executives, repayable within one to six months.
- **20.2** These include advances paid in respect of letters of credit for spare parts and raw material.



		2021	2020
		Rupees	Rupees
21	SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS		
	Prepaid insurance	1,787,099	1,790,561
	Prepaid rent	268,416	244,018
	Prepaid guarantee commission	5,526,142	468,185
	<u>.</u>	7,581,657	2,502,764
22	OTHER RECEIVABLES		
	Export rebate receivable	1,991,301	3,359,835
	Sundry receivables	370,080	147,948
		2,361,381	3,507,783
23	SALES TAX REFUNDABLE This represents accumulated differences of input tax on purchases and output tax payable.		
24	OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS		
	Investments classified as FVTOCI		
	Equity investments	352,604,933	279,944,652
	Mutual funds	-	193,213,491
	•	352,604,933	473,158,143
		352,604,933	473,158,143
24.1	Reconciliation between fair value and cost of equity investments classified at FVTOCI		
	Fair value of investments		
	- in listed equity securities	352,604,933	279,944,652
	- in mutual funds	-	193,213,491
		352,604,933	473,158,143
	Loss on remeasurement of investments	(30,737,412)	(87,202,727)
	Cost of investment	383,342,345	(560,360,870)

24.2 Investments in securities and mutual funds classified at FVTOCI Securities

Name of Companies	No. of shares Cost		st	Fair va	lue	
Name of Companies	2021	2020	2021	2020	2021	2020
			Rupe	es	Rupee:	S
Agriauto Industries Limited	16,300	16,300	7,240,030	7,240,030	4,472,557	2,966,600
Bank Alfalah Limited	271,850	271,850	11,603,255	11,603,255	8,748,133	9,126,005
Bank Al Habib Limited	683,500	483,500	40,003,054	24,961,139	47,927,019	25,287,050
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited	-	60,500	-	5,431,927	•	4,329,985
Engro Fertilizers Limited	1,335,500	1,335,500	87,396,309	87,396,309	93,845,585	80,503,940
Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited	365,000	365,000	12,064,996	12,064,996	10,493,750	9,756,450
Fauji Cement Company Limited	1,250,000	1,250,000	28,562,500	28,562,500	28,750,000	21,100,000
Habib Bank Limited	410,600	310,600	57,379,652	44,288,496	50,245,122	30,087,822
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited	447,000	447,000	16,202,628	16,202,628	18,148,200	12,431,070
Loads Limited	110,000	110,000	4,862,355	4,862,355	2,377,089	1,529,000
Mari Petroleum Company Limited	-	17,932	-	21,532,561	-	22,175,608
MCB Bank Limited Oil & Gas Development Company	76,600	76,600	16,114,874	16,114,874	12,242,978	12,414,562
Limited	150,000	150,000	23,795,648	23,795,648	14,254,500	16,350,000
United Bank Limited	500,000	308,500	78,117,044	54,201,909	61,100,000	31,886,560
	5,616,350	5,203,282	383,342,345	358,258,627	352,604,933	279,944,652



ANNUAL REPORT 2021 -



24.3 Mutual Funds

Name of Fund	No. of Units		Cost		Fair value	
Name of Fund	2021	2020	2021	2020	2021	2020
			Rup	ees	Rupe	es
NBP Stock Fund	-	3,192,919	-	47,102,243	-	38,213,491
NBP Islamic Savings Fund	-	-	-	-	-	-
NBP Riba-Free Savings Fund	-	-	-	-	-	-
NBP Islamic Energy Fund	-	-	-	-	-	-
NBP Money Market Fund	-	15,684,290	-	155,000,000	-	155,000,000
	-	18,877,209	-	202,102,243	-	193,213,491

These investments have been classified at FVTOCI as they have been held for medium to long term periods.

			2021	2020
24.4	Unrealized loss on remeasurement of equity investments classified at FVTOCI	Note	Rupees	Rupees
	Opening balance		(87,202,727)	(50,795,934)
	Gain / (Charge) for the period		63,590,219	(53,669,219)
	Transfer of gain / (loss) on disposal of equity investments at		-	-
	FVTOCI to unappropriated profit		(7,124,904)	17,262,426
			56,465,315	(36,406,793)
	Closing balance		(30,737,412)	(87,202,727)
25	ADVANCE INCOME TAX - NET			
	Opening balance		57,797,558	96,257,531
	Paid / deducted during the year		90,517,009	57,245,274
			148,314,567	153,502,805
	Provision for taxation		(115,995,230)	(95,705,247)
	Closing balance		32,319,337	57,797,558
26	CASH AND BANK BALANCES			
	Cash in hand		549,589	510,246
	Cash at banks:			
	- Current accounts	26.1	60,817,213	12,716,910
			61,366,802	13,227,156

26.1 Cash at banks include current accounts in local currency amounted to Rs. 60.294 million (2020: Rs. 11.73 million) and foreign currency amounted to USD 3,343 equivalent of Rs. 0.522 million (2020: Rs. 0.97 million).

27 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Company derives its revenue from contracts with customers for the transfer of goods at a point in time in the following major product lines:

2021

	Local	Export	Total
		Rupees	
Cloth	5,817,473,173	3,124,119,230	8,941,592,403
Yarn	6,331,754	-	6,331,754
Waste	56,506,683	-	56,506,683
	5,880,311,610	3,124,119,230	9,004,430,840
Less: Sales tax on sales	(854,393,355)	-	(854,393,355)
Add: Export rebate	-	529,704	529,704
	5,025,918,255	3,124,648,934	8,150,567,189
		2020	
	Local	Export	Total
		Rupees	
Cloth	5,163,154,591	1,514,539,653	6,677,694,244
Yarn	55,558,298	-	55,558,298
Waste	50,848,539	-	50,848,539
	5,269,561,428	1,514,539,653	6,784,101,081
Less: Sales tax on sales	(765,800,644)	-	(765,800,644)
Add: Export rebate	-	240,794	240,794
	4,503,760,784	1,514,780,447	6,018,541,231

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. -



2020

2021

27.1 As per the Finance Act 2020, sales tax is levied in the current year on the local sales at a rate of 17%.

			2021	2020
28	COST OF SALES	Note	Rupees	Rupees
	Raw material consumed	28.1	5,799,998,352	4,360,598,328
	Fuel and power		499,216,595	460,633,054
	Salaries, wages and benefits	28.2	404,374,160	380,478,639
	Stores and spares consumed		80,275,616	72,381,122
	Sizing material consumed		135,409,488	110,993,893
	Packing material consumed		35,683,185	23,925,602
	Depreciation	14.1.2	213,074,974	199,764,013
	Insurance		11,894,858	12,071,072
	Repairs and maintenance		6,422,031	1,773,409
	Vehicles running and maintenance		6,242,158	6,711,539
	Traveling and conveyance		402,953	464,345
	Lease rentals-land	28.3	378,228	366,026
	Entertainment		-	1,017,409
	Fee and subscription		327,485	958,142
	Others	_	4,855,308	5,692,402
			7,198,555,391	5,637,828,995
	Work-in-process:	_		
	At beginning of the year	Γ	86,316,978	96,033,482
	At end of the year	18	(112,850,341)	(86,316,978)
		_	(26,533,363)	9,716,504
	Cost of goods manufactured		7,172,022,028	5,647,545,499
	Finished goods:	F		
	At beginning of the year		234,619,936	75,507,815
	Purchased/Processing charges during the year		15,878,476	550,972
	At end of the year	18	(441,079,911)	(234,619,936)
		-	(190,581,499) 6,981,440,529	(158,561,149) 5,488,984,350
00.4	Demonstrated community	=	0,901,440,529	3,460,364,330
28.1	Raw material consumed			
	At beginning of the year		197,669,654	348,723,399
	Purchases - net	-	5,928,702,493	4,209,544,583
			6,126,372,147	4,558,267,982
	At end of the year	18	(326,373,795)	(197,669,654)
		=	5,799,998,352	4,360,598,328

- 28.2 Staff salaries, wages and benefits include employee retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 26.4 million (2020: Rs. 27.68 million).
- 28.3 It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease arrangement from Nagina Cotton Mills Limited, (a related party). The agreement has been renewed in current year from March 01, 2021 and ending on February 28, 2022 against annual rental of Rs. 402,628 (2020: Rs. 366,025). This lease has been classified as short term lease as per IFRS 16.

29 DISTRIBUTION COST	Rupees	Rupees
Export		
Ocean freight and forwarding	24,611,017	4,803,893
Transportation and octroi	9,851,826	5,049,869
Export development surcharge	8,147,760	4,100,042
Commission.	33,206,968	11,188,396
Travelling expenses foreign	2,813,050	7,209,720
Others	15,241,002	12,270,030
	93,871,623	44,621,950
Local		
Freight, handling and transportation	2,659,338	2,691,560
Commission	23,039,360	26,956,169
Others	27,278,671	25,025,517
	52,977,369	54,673,246
	146,848,992	99,295,196





			2021	2020
		Note	Rupees	Rupees
30	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES			
	Staff salaries and benefits	30.1	46,267,171	49,541,505
	Directors' remuneration		23,411,916	15,864,928
	Vehicles running and maintenance	4440	4,437,297	3,962,325
	Depreciation	14.1.2	10,228,062	11,014,018
	Amortization	15.1	1,080,471	1,178,694
	Insurance		4,514,227	4,059,809
	Telephone, telex and postage		1,036,497	994,864
	Electricity For and subscription		4,237,395	4,650,677
	Fee and subscription Auditors' remuneration	30.2	3,897,418 1,538,250	2,194,422 1,492,500
	Printing and stationery	30.2	518,369	885,090
	Legal and professional charges		4,266,330	1,795,593
	Lease rentals	30.3	1,056,512	982,260
	Repairs and maintenance	30.3	102,798	279,676
	Directors' meeting fee		685,000	605,000
	Advertising		86,722	162,515
	Others		482,094	439,614
			107,846,529	100,103,490
30.1	Staff salaries and benefits include employee retirement benefits amoun	nting to Rs. 5.49 million (2020: R		100,100,100
00.1	orall calance and perionic morade employee remembers perionic amount	iang to rio. o. to million (2020. ri	2021	2020
30.2	Auditors' remuneration		Rupees	Rupees
00.2	Annual statutory audit		1,000,000	1,000,000
	Half yearly review		250,000	240,000
	Review report on Code of Corporate Governance		85,000	85,000
				00,000
	·		•	167 500
30.3	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20	021 and ending on December	203,250 1,538,250 tton Mills Limited, (a	,
30.3	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease	021 and ending on December	203,250 1,538,250 tton Mills Limited, (a s 31, 2021 against and	1,492,500 related party).The nual rental of Rs.
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16.	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021	1,492,500 related party).The nual rental of Rs.
30.3 31	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16.	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16.	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against annotation 2021 Rupees 43,749,209	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16.	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16.	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against annotation 2021 Rupees 43,749,209	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against annotation an	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against annotation an	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against annotation an	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664
31	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137
	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 - 160,362,163 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,3	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 - 16,594,610 - 16,594,61	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 - 160,362,163 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,362 - 160,3	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 32,	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 - 16,594,610 - 16,594,61	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054
31.1	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 32,	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL Interest income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment FINANCE COST Mark-up on:	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Iton Mills Limited, (a standard stand	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361 67,964,527
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 20 1,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 itton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 32,	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361 67,964,527
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL Interest income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment FINANCE COST Mark-up on: Long term finances from banking companies	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Iton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 31,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361 67,964,527
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL Interest income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment FINANCE COST Mark-up on: Long term finances from banking companies Short term borrowings	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 Iton Mills Limited, (a in 31, 2021 against and 31,749,209 16,594,610 	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361 67,964,527
31.1 32	Out of pocket expenses It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under lease agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 201,056,510(2019: Rs. 982,260). This lease has been classified as short OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Workers' Profit Participation Fund Workers' Welfare Fund Donations Exchange loss Loss on forward contracts Separate managed accounts charges Interest expense on sales tax refund bonds written off This represents exchange loss on foreign currency loans obtained under OTHER INCOME Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL Interest income on T-Bills Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment Gain on forward contracts Gain on the sale of investment FINANCE COST Mark-up on: Long term finances from banking companies Short term borrowings	021 and ending on December term lease as per IFRS 16. Note 10.2 31.1	203,250 1,538,250 1,538,250 Iton Mills Limited, (a i 31, 2021 against and 2021 Rupees 43,749,209 16,594,610 - 18,344 60,362,163 36,691,760 - 4,207,668 8,179,729 426,735 - 49,505,892 70,413,542 5,154,170 400,584	1,492,500 related party).The hual rental of Rs. 2020 Rupees 13,261,942 4,008,409 300,000 11,829,351 988,678 676,664 242,137 31,307,181 30,560,375 4,536,737 - 8,479,054 - 24,388,361 67,964,527 72,687,879 36,624,293 1,816,166

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. —



34	PROVISION FOR TAXATION				Note	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
-	Current				Г	112,770,177	87,968,783
	Prior					3,225,053	7,736,464
					•	115,995,230	95,705,247
	Deferred				9.1	56,966,942	(2,492,047)
					_	172,962,173	93,213,200
34.1	Polationship between tox expens	o and accounti	na profit		-		
34.1	Relationship between tax expens		ng pront				74.040.004
	Income tax using domestic corporal Tax effects of amounts that are:	te tax rate				236,795,550	71,910,861
	Effect of change in local sales rati	io				(10,691,711)	13,357,042
	Effect of income chargeable at lov					(55,650,512)	208,835
	Effect of prior year tax					3,225,053	7,736,464
					_	173,678,380	93,213,202
					_		
35	EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC	AND DILUTED				2021	2020
	The calculation of the basic earning	gs per share is ba	ased on the follo	owing data:			
	Profit after taxation for the year - (R	Rupees)				641,576,754	154,755,294
	Number of shares outstanding	. ,				18,480,000	18,480,000
	Earnings per share - Basic - (Rupe	es)				34.72	8.37
	There is no dilutive effect on the ba	sic earnings per	share of the Co	ompany.			
36	REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXEC	CUTIVE, DIREC	TORS AND EX	(ECUTIVES			
		Chief	B: ([]	Objet Everytive	Discrete	F
		Executive	Director	Executives	Chief Executive	Director	Executives
			2021			2020	
			Rupees			Rupees	
	Remuneration	11,616,667	10,200,000	10,270,640	3,966,667	14,450,000	9,417,328
	Utilities	-	1,595,249	·	-	1,414,928	-
	Gratuity Other allowances	-	-	1,783,378	-	-	2,405,083
	Other anowances	-	-	5,135,320	1,983,333	_	4,708,664
	Other allowances	11,616,667	11,795,249	17,189,338	5,950,000	15,864,928	16,531,075
	Number of persons	11,616,667	11,795,249			15,864,928	
36.1	Number of persons	1	1	17,189,338	5,950,000	15,864,928	16,531,075
36.1 36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors h	1 nave been provid	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	1	16,531,075
36.1 36.2	Number of persons	1 nave been provid	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	1 00 (2020: Rs.605,00	16,531,075 5 5
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors haddition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	00 (2020: Rs.605,000 2021	16,531,075 5 0).
	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors h In addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No CASH GENERATED FROM OPER	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	00 (2020: Rs.605,000 2021 Rupees	16,531,075 5 0). 2020 Rupees
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors In addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	00 (2020: Rs.605,000 2021	16,531,075 5 0).
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors In addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation Adjustments for:	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	1 00 (2020: Rs.605,00) 2021 Rupees 814,538,927	16,531,075 5 0). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors In addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation Adjustments for: Depreciation on property, plant an	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	00 (2020: Rs.605,00) 2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036	16,531,075 5 0). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors In addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) No CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation Adjustments for:	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	1 00 (2020: Rs.605,00) 2021 Rupees 814,538,927	16,531,075 5 0). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation Adjustments for: Depreciation on property, plant an Amortization of intangible assets	nave been providen Executive dire	1 led with Compa	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471	16,531,075 5 0). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Department of the Director of the Dire	nave been providen Executive directations and equipment and equipment	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729)	16,531,075 50). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054)
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had been added to a bove, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director of the Director	nave been providen Executive directations and equipment and equipment	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668)	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361)
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Department of the Director of the Dire	nave been providen Executive directations and equipment and equipment	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had been added to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directo	nave been provident Executive direct ATIONS and equipment and equipment and equipment acial assets	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383	16,531,075 50). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had been added to a bove, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director of the Director	nave been provident Executive direct ATIONS and equipment and equipment and equipment acial assets	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had been added to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the D	nave been provident Executive direct ATIONS and equipment and equipment and equipment acial assets	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383	16,531,075 50). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had been added to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Dividence of the D	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383	16,531,075 50). 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note tha	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors in addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to a disposation of the Director to a	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946)	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Directo	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786)	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Directo	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786) (5,078,893)	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784)
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Directo	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786) (5,078,893) 1,146,402	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784) 4,269,439
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Directo	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786) (5,078,893) 1,146,402 22,582,017	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784) 4,269,439 10,112,083
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note CASH GENERATED FROM OPER Profit before taxation Adjustments for: Depreciation on property, plant and Amortization of intangible assets Provision for employee benefits Dividend income Gain on disposal of property, plant (Gain) / loss on sale of other finant Finance cost Operating cash flows before working Changes in working capital (Increase) / decrease in: Stores, spare parts and loose tool Stock-in-trade Trade receivables Advances Short term prepayments Other receivables Sales tax refundable	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786) (5,078,893) 1,146,402	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784) 4,269,439
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Director to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note that the Director that the Directo	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,683) (98,998,946) (2,181,786) (5,078,893) 1,146,402 22,582,017	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784) 4,269,439 10,112,083
36.2	Number of persons In addition to above, the Directors had addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note of the Directors of the addition to above, 5 (2020: 5) Note of the Directors of th	nave been provident Executive directions and equipment and equipment and equipment are also assets and capital change	1 led with Compa ctors were paid	17,189,338 5 iny maintained ca	5,950,000 1	2021 Rupees 814,538,927 223,303,036 1,080,471 31,938,092 (36,691,760) (8,179,729) (4,207,668) 89,035,941 296,278,383 1,110,817,310 (24,323,102) (438,013,684) (98,998,96) (2,181,786) (5,078,893) 1,146,402 22,582,017 (544,867,991)	16,531,075 5 2020 Rupees 247,968,494 210,778,031 1,178,694 30,428,568 (35,097,112) (8,479,054) (24,388,361) 118,847,047 293,267,813 541,236,307 12,669,896 1,658,128 324,380,077 7,063,516 (465,784) 4,269,439 10,112,083 359,687,355



38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk Liquidity risk Market risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes shall be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

38.1 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains procedures covering the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on financial assets are measured as an allowance equal to lifetime ECL for trade receivables and 12-month ECL for other financial assets. An asset moves to lifetime ECL category when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information. The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle the receivables.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily for local trade receivables, sundry receivables and other financial assets for which the Company does not hold collateral as security.

The Company's credit risk exposures are categorized under the following headings:

38.1.1 Counterparties

The Company conducts the following major types of the transactions with the counterparties:

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are essentially due from local customers against sale of cloth and from foreign customers against supply of cloth and the Company does not expect these counterparties to fail to meet their obligations. The majority of sales to the Company's customers are made on specific terms. Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Credit limits are established for all customers based on internal rating criteria. Credit quality of the customer is assessed based on an extensive credit evaluation. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to foreign customers are generally covered by letters of credit or other form of security.

Banks and investments

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by only investing in highly liquid securities and only with counterparties that have a good credit rating. Given these credit ratings, Company does not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its obligations. The names and credit ratings of major banks, where the Company maintains bank balances as at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

		Credit Rating	
Bank Name	Rating Agency	Short Term	Long Term
Allied Bank Limited	PACRA	A1+	AAA
Askari Bank Limited	PACRA	A1+	AA+
Bank Alfalah Limited	PACRA	A1+	AA+
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited	PACRA	A1	Α
Habib Bank Limited	JCR-VIS	A1+	AAA
Meezan Bank Limited	JCR-VIS	A1+	AA+
National Bank of Pakistan	PACRA	A1+	AAA
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited	PACRA	A1+	AAA
United Bank Limited	JCR-VIS	A1+	AAA
Samba Bank Limited	JCR-VIS	A1	AA
The Bank of Punjab	PACRA	A1+	AA
MCB Bank Limited	PACRA	A1+	AAA



PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. -



38.1.2 Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

		2021	2020
	Note	Rupees	Rupees
Trade receivables	19	686,478,806	587,479,860
Bank balances	26	60,817,213	12,716,910
Long term deposits	16	15,039,000	15,039,000
		762,335,019	615,235,770
Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.			
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date	by type of customer wa	as:	
Cloth		686,478,806	587,479,860
There is no single significant customer in the trade receivables of the Company.			_
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date	by type of product was	:	
Textile		686,478,806	587,479,860
Ageing analysis of trade receivables subject to credit risk			
1 to 90 days		682,882,503	410,601,842
91 to 180 days		3,596,303	176,878,018
		686,478,806	587,479,860

38.2 Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk reflects the Company's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. Management closely monitors the Company's liquidity and cash flow position. This includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both in terms of the overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Included in note 12.1 to these financial statements is a listing of additional undrawn facilities that the Company has at its disposal to further reduce liquidity risk.

38.2.1 Liquidity and interest risk table

The following table detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities under long term financing agreements based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

Carrying amount

Fair values of all other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

For effective markup rate please see note 6.2 and note 12.2 to these financial statements.

Carrying amount and contractual cash flows of trade and other financial liabilities are approximately same.

	Carrying	amount
	2021	2020
	Rupees	Rupees
Trade and other payables		
Maturity up to one year	507,635,367	530,155,261
Accrued interest / markup		
Maturity up to one year	19,964,457	25,774,267
Unclaimed dividend		
Maturity up to one year	6,255,331	5,289,251
Short term borrowings		
Maturity up to one year	56,439,271	366,998,931
Long term finances		
Maturity up to one year	355,244,128	86,081,234
Maturity after one year and up to five years	1,294,234,771	1,009,369,316
Maturity after five years	342,616,712	523,094,269
	1,992,095,611	1,618,544,819
	2,582,390,037	2,546,762,529





Long term finances

38.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

38.3.1 Foreign currency risk management

Pak Rupee (PKR) is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposure arise from transactions and balances in currencies other than PKR. The Company's potential currency exposure comprise;

Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company are periodically restated to PKR equivalent, and the associated gain or loss is taken to the profit and loss account. The foreign currency risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy.

Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues

Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Company in currencies other than the functional currency. Certain sales revenue is earned in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company. These currency risks are managed as a part of overall risk management strategy.

Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company's net exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

	Currency	2021	2020
Trade receivables	USD	226,665	1,078,471
Foreign currency loan	USD		1,814,225
		226,665	2,892,696

The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

	Averag	je rate	Reporting date m	id spot rate
	2021	2020	2021	2020
Rupo	ees	Rupees	Rupees	Rupees
	160.31	159.28	158.05	167

Commitments outstanding at year end amounted to Euro: Nil (2020: 1.6), USD: 261 million (2020: 0.15), CNY: Nil (2020: Nil) and JPY: Nil million (2020: 2.0) relating to letter of credits for import of stores, spare parts and raw material.

Sensitivity analysis

A 10 percent weakening of the Pak Rupee against the USD at June 30, 2021 would have decreased profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for June 30, 2021.

		2021	2020
		Rupees	Rupees
De	ecrease in profit and loss account due to change in USD	3,582,440	48,553,902

A 10 percent strengthening of the Pak Rupee against the USD at June 30, 2021 would have had the equal but opposite effect on USD to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

38.3.2 Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature in a given period.



PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. -



Profile

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

Fixed rate instruments	2021	2020	2021	2020
		%	Rupe	es
	2.50%	2.50%	173,735,000	142,390,000
	6.50%	6.50%	16,140,485	19,368,580
	6.50%	6.50%	173,176,941	182,291,517
	8.00%	8.00%	58,685,902	73,357,377
	3.50%	3.50%	123,330,129	129,202,992
	2.50%	2.50%	556,485,429	577,096,000
	2.50%	2.50%	27,618,772	28,571,143
	2.50%	2.50%	127,688,000	127,688,000
	2.50%	2.50%	12,288,000	12,288,000
	2.50%	2.50%	2,884,000	3,296,000
	2.50%	2.50%	21,015,000	23,187,000
	2.50%	2.50%	107,563,000	-
	3.00%	3.00%	318,263,000	-
			1,718,873,658	1,318,736,609
Floating rate instruments	2021	2020	2021	2020
		%	Rupe	es
Financial assets				
Mutual funds			-	193,213,491
			-	193,213,491
Financial liabilities				
Long term finances	1.00% to 9.00%	1.00% to 13.45%	272,524,907	299,808,210
Short term borrowings	7.28% to 8.33%	8.75% to14.81%	56,439,271	366,998,931
			328,964,178	666,807,141

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fix rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in floating interest rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before tax (through the impact on finance cost).

	Increase / (decrease) in basis points	Decrease / (increase) of profit
	Points	Rupees
2021	. () 200	1,511,354
2020	+ (-) 200	2,186,243

38.3.3 Equity price risk management

The Company's listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the Company's senior management on a regular basis. The Company's Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

At the balance sheet date, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was Rs. 352.6 million

At the reporting date, the exposure to listed equity securities and unlisted mutual funds at fair value was Rs. 352.6 million and Rs. Nil respectively (2020: Rs. 279.94 million and Rs. 193.21 million). An increase of 25% on the listed equity market would have an impact of approximately Rs. 88 million (2020: Rs. 69.98) and an increase of 25% on the unlisted mutual funds would have an impact of approximately Rs. Nil (2020: Rs. 48.30 million) on the income or equity attributable to the Company, depending on whether or not the increase is significant and prolonged. A decrease of 25% in the value of the listed securities and unlisted mutual funds would impact equity in a similar amount but will not have an effect on income unless there is an impairment charge associated with it.

38.3.4 Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk, currency risk or equity price), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it has a diverse portfolio of commodity suppliers.





38.4 Determination of fair values

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Equity instruments and mutual funds at FVTOCI as disclosed in other financial assets, are presented at fair value by using quoted prices at Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) and Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) respectively as at June 30, 2021. The carrying values of all other financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

The financial instrument, if any, that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and are tested for impairment according to IFRS 9.

The carrying amount less impairment provision, if any, of trade receivables and payables and financial liabilities are assumed to approximate to their fair values.

38.5 Fair value hierarchy

Financial instruments are carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The Following table presents the Funds / Company's financial assets which are carried at fair value:

_		June 30, 202	21	
_	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
_		Rs		
Financial assets - at fair value				
Equity Investments designated at FVTPL Equity Investments designated at FVTOCI Mutual funds	352,604,933 -			- 352,604,933 -
	352,604,933	-	-	352,604,933
		June 30, 202	20	
_	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		Rs		-
Financial assets - at fair value				
Equity Investments designated at FVTPL	-	-	-	-
Equity Investments designated at FVTOCI	279,944,652	-	-	279,944,652
Mutual funds	193,213,491			193,213,491
_	473,158,143	-	-	473,158,143
-				

At June 30, 2021, the Company holds short term investments where the company has used Level 1 inputs for the measurement of fair values and there is no transfer between levels.

The levels and hierarchy of fixed assets at fair values are disclosed in note 14.1.3 to the financial statements.

38.6 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares.

	2021	2020
	Rupees	Rupees
Total borrowings	2,056,643,616	1,990,098,949
Cash and bank balance	(61,366,802)	(13,227,156)
Net debt	1,995,276,814	1,976,871,793
Total equity	1,746,678,433	1,180,448,233
Total capital	3,741,955,247	3,157,320,026
Gearing ratio	53.32%	62.61%

2021

2020





39 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise, associated undertakings, key management personnel (including chief executive and directors), their close family members and post retirement benefit plans. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties and continues to have a policy whereby all such transactions are carried out on permissible basis and agreed terms.

Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables, if any, and remuneration of directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 36.

Other significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

Nature of relation	Nature of transactions	2021 Rupees	2020 Rupees
Associated company	Purchase of goods and services	2,240,550,621	1,687,003,694
	Sale of goods and services	119,511	8,269,764
	Dividend paid	41,844,623	22,317,132
	Rent expense	1,459,138	1,348,285
Key management personnel	Payment of dividend to directors and their close		
	family members	79,571,722	42,436,252

39.1 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transaction or have arrangements / agreement in place.

Name of related party	Basis of relationship	Aggregate % of Shareholding in th Company
Ellahi International Private Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	20.278%
ARH (Private) Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	9.081%
Monell (Private) Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	0.280%
ICARO (Private) Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	0.275%
Haroon Omer (Private) Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	0.280%
Nagina Cotton Mills Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	-
Ellcot Spinning Mills Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	-
Pacific Industries (Private) Limited	Associated Company - Common Director	-
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	11.473%
Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	11.573%
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	11.472%
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	3.791%
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	7.576%
Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh	Key management personnel	7.580%
Ms. Parveen Akhter Malik	Key management personnel	0.003%
Mr. Aneeq Khawar	Key management personnel	0.003%
Mr. Arfa Waheed Malik	Key management personnel	0.003%
Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh	Key management personnel	0.003%
Mr. Omer Ellahi Shaikh	Close family members of key management	3.788%
Mrs. Hummera Shahzada	Close family members of key management	0.016%
Mrs. Mona Shaukat	Close family members of key management	0.016%
Mrs. Shaista Shafqat	Close family members of key management	0.016%
Mrs. Mehreen Saadat	Close family members of key management	0.104%

40 CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Opening	Net cash flows	Recognised as deferred gant	Closing
	2021		Rupees		
	Long term finances	1,618,544,819	364,182,413	9,368,379	1,992,095,611
	Short term borrowings	366,998,931	(310,559,660)	-	56,439,271
		1,985,543,750	53,622,753	9,368,379	2,048,534,882
	2020				
	Long term finances	1,673,541,256	(55,307,057)	4,865,819	1,623,100,018
	Short term borrowings	1,020,731,819	(653,732,888)	-	366,998,931
		2,694,273,075	(709,039,945)	4,865,819	1,990,098,949
41	PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION	DN		2021	2020
	Air Jet Looms installed (Number)			316	280
	Installed capacity at 50 Picks (meters)			69,389,931	65,488,435
	Actual production (meters)			54,932,886	42,266,281
	Actual production after conversion into 50 Picks	(meters)		74,719,739	61,388,651
	The difference between installed capacity and ac	ctual production is in norma	al course of business.		





42 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

	At year	r end	Avera	age
	2021	2020	2021	2020
Head office	46	43	45	45
Plant	1,106	1,034	1,071	1,044
Total number of employees	1,152	1,077	1,116	1,089

43 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In respect of current year, the board of directors proposed to pay cash dividend @ Rs. 2.50 (2020: Rs. Nil) per ordinary share of Rs. 10 each. This dividend is subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in these financial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE 44

These financial statements have been approved by the board of directors of the Company and authorized for issue on September 28, 2021.

45 **GENERAL**

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Raza Ellahi Shaikh

Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Director

Lahore: September 28, 2021

Chief Financial Officer









FORM OF PROXY

The Secretary,
PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.
Nagina House
91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road,
Gulberg-III,
Lahore-54660.

I/We		of	being
member(s) of PROSPERITY WE			
Shares as per Share Register Fol	io No (I	n case of Central D	epository System Account
Holder A/c No.	_ Participant I.D. No.) hereby appoint
	of _		_ who is member of the
Company as per Register Folio N	0	(In case of C	entral Depository System
Account Holder A/c No	Participant	I.D. No) or
failing him/her			of
who is member of the Company	as per Register Fol	io No	(In case of
Central Depository System A	account Holder A/c	No	Participant I.D.
No) as my/ou	ir proxy to vote for me	e/us and on my/our	behalf at the 30th Annual
General Meeting of the Company	to be held on October	28, 2021 and at any	/ adjournment thereof.
Signed at	this the	day of	2021
WITNESSES:			affix Rs. 50/=
1. Signature	2. Signature	e	Revenue Stamp
Name ————	—— Name		 (Signature should
Address	Address		agree with the Specimen signature
CNIC	CNIC		registered with the Company)

NOTES:

- 1. If a member is unable to attend the meeting, he/she may sign this form and send it to the Secretary so as to reach him not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.
- 2. Members through CDC appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) with the proxy form.
- 3. The Shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested to please bring, original Computerized Identity Card with copy thereof duly attested by their Bankers, Account Number and Participant I.D Number for identification purpose.
- 4. In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form of the Company.







	يائسي فارم (مختار نامه) مارو
	یکرٹری را ط ۱۰۱ طط
	را سپیریٹی ویونگ ملز لمیٹڈ گئیزہاؤس،B1-B،ایمالمروڈ
	مىينە باد ن-۵-۱۱ ق-۱۱-۱۱-۱۱ عام كردود گلېرگIII-الا مور 54660
	بیرت ۱۱۰۱ میرود عدم از ۱۹۰۰ میرود ا
	ر باکن ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
عام حصص بمطابق شيئر رجىر فوليونمبر	
يارمليس پنڪ (شرکت) آئي ڏي نمبر	•
,	ر بعد بثرا
ماكن	 نزم/مرّمه
	یمپنی کاممبر ہے بمطابق ثیئر رجٹر فولیونمبر
يارثيبينك (شركت) آئىۋى نمبر	بصورت سنثرل دیپازٹری سٹم ا کاؤنٹ ہولڈرا کاؤنٹ نمبر
ساكن	سکی غیرموجودگی میں محتر م المحترمہ
	یمپنی کاممبر ہے بمطابق شیئر رجٹر فولیونمبر
	پراکسی)مقرر کرتا ہوں/کرتے ہیں۔ تخط
50 روپے کارسیدی کلٹ	گواه:
1 1	الواه:
چېال کړيں چپال کړيں	
وستخط:	_ رسخط:
و محط: نام: نام:	
و محط: نام: نام:	_ رسخط:
نام: د تخط کپنی کے ہاں رجمٹر ڈنمونہ د شخطول	ر وشخط: نام: پید:
نام: دستخط کمپنی کے ہاں رجمٹر ڈنمونہ وستخطول پیع: مطابق ہونے چاہئیں	_ وشخط: نام: نام: نام: نام: نام: نام: نام: نام: نام:
نام: پیته: مطابق ہونے چاہئیں مطابق ہونے چاہئیں شناختی کارڈنمبر:	_ وستخط: نام: نام: نام: پیته: شاختی کارد نمبر:
نام: پیند: مطابق ہونے چاہئیں مطابق ہونے چاہئیں مطابق ہونے چاہئیں شناختی کارڈ نمبر: شناختی کارڈ نمبر:	۔ وستخط: ۔ اللہ علی
نام: پیته: مطابق ہونے جائیں کے ہاں رجمٹر ڈنمونہ و تتخطوں پیته: مطابق ہونے جائیس شناختی کارڈ نمبر: رٹری کواس طورارسل کردے کہ اجلاس کے انعقاد کے وقت سے کم از کم 48 گھنٹے ٹیل پہنٹی جانا چاہئے۔ راہ ایج کمپیوٹر ائز ڈ تو می شناختی کارڈ کی مصدقہ کا لی منسلک کریں۔	۔ وستخط: بنام: یام: پینة: شناختی کارڈنمبر: شناختی کارڈنمبر: ۔ اگرایک مجمبرا جلاس میں شرکت کے قابل نہیں ہے تو وہ اس فارم پردستخط کرے اور سیکر
نام: پیند: مطابق ہونے جائیں مطابق ہونے جائیں مطابق ہونے جائیں مطابق ہونے جائیں مطابق کارڈ نمبر: شناختی کارڈ نمبر: رٹری کواس طورارسل کردے کہ اجلاس کے انعقاد کے وقت سے کم از کم 48 گھٹے قبل کہنی جانا چاہئے۔	۔ وستخط: ۔ اللہ علی میں اللہ علی اللہ علی اللہ علی اللہ علی اللہ علی کارڈ نمبر: ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔